Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry Jackson — Chalrperson Mr. Justin T. Paulman
Mr. Tim Hoffman - Secretary Mr. Nathan €. Willlams
Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, Jr. Ms. Lynda Lambert

Dr. Brian Plitntk Councllwoman: Laurie Marchinl

Staff Llalson: Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner

AGENDA
Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
Feb. 15, 2023, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
® Review and approval of February 2023 meeting minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Consent Agenda — these COA's received administrative approval

o 127 Polk Street COA23-000011 (back yard fence)
Applicant: Brogan Grimm

e 123 Baltimore Street COA23-000012 (facade improvements)
Applicant: Town Center Development

¢ 113 Baltimore Street COA23-000013 (facade improvements)
Applicant: Town Center Development

* 113 Baltimore Street COA23-000014 (facade improvements)
Applicant: Town Center Development

® 66 Queen City Drive COA23-000016
Applicant: Kenny Signs for Hookup Hustle (signage)

o 138 Baltimore Street RCA23-000002 (fagade improvement alteration)
Applicant: C&M Construction for CG Enterprises
Regular Agenda — to be reviewed by HPC
* 120 Fayette Street COA23-000015 (entrance improvements)
Applicant: Montum Architecture/Thomas Pritts for Robotics and Engineering of Allegany County

® 24 Washington Street COA23-000017 (porch restoration)
Applicant: Fielding Construction for Emmanuel Episcopal Church

OTHER BUSINESS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
February 135, 2028

The Cumberiand Historlc Pressrvation Commission held its regulor meeting on Wednesday,
February 15, 2023, within the Council Chambers of City Hall. Members present Chairman Larry
Jackson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Mr. Justin Paulman, Councliwomon Laurls Marchini, and Ms. Lynda
Lambert,

Others in attendance were, Ma. Ruth Davis-Rogers (supporting staff), Historic Preservation
Planner/6rants Management, Ms. Chelsea Rexrods, Codes Technician, Matt Smith (Smith Planning
& Design), and Steven Kesner (Cumberiand Housing Group).

Chairman Larry Jackson, called the mesting to order. He read the following statement into
the record: "The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission eists purguant to Section 11 of the
City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance. Members are appointed by the Mayor and City
Council and shall possess a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic training in
such fislds as histery, architecturs, architectural history, planning, archeology, anthropology,
curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation, urban design, or related
disciplines. The Commission strives to enhancs quality of Iifs by safeguarding the historical and
cultural haritoge of Cumberland, Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize
and improve property valuss, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission operates pursuant to State of Marylond 1977 Open Meetings Act ond therefore no
pending applications shall be discussed beiween or amongst Commissioners outside the public
hecring to determine the disposition of the application.”

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes from January 18, 2023 were approved as written. Mr. Justin Peulman made
the miotion for approval and Councliwoman, Laurt Marchini, seconded ths motion,
All mambers were In faver. Motion approved,

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




CONSENT AGENDA

L. COA23-000003 - B9 Baltimore St. (Facade Improvements)- adding new awnings and
updating tile work

Applicant: City Lights

2. COA23-000006 - 3 Pershing St. (Fagads Improvements) - adding mounted banners

Applicant: Allegany Museum

3. COA23-000006 - 22 Queen City Dr. (Sign Replacement) - updating lettering/logos

Applicant: MG Permits for M&T Bank

4. COA23-000009 ~ 135 N Mechanic St. (Resurrect and Reapprove Expired COALS-
B823/RCA18-823-1) - renovating bullding to update

Applicant: Cumberland Housing

8. COA23-000010 - 22 Queen City Dr. (Additional Signage for Drive-Thru)- adding
signs to accommodate new drive- thru

Applicant: Northcraft Signz for MeDonald's

RECGULAR AGENDA

1. COA23-000007 - Applicant: Smith Planning & Designs - Matt is proposing fo
change out the existing window fo havs a double pana window. Matt states the
window neds to be upgraded from a single pane to a double pare: o help with air
drafting issues. He is proposing replaced the wood frame with a bronzed aluminum
frame. Glass unlimited will be completing the glass work.

The HPC had an open discussion about the history of the window(s), the
condition of tha framing/surround, and the how the proposed windows weuld
loois.- The HPC would like the applicant to find an eption closer to the existing
pana leyout, It was decided that research was needed to see If old pictures
could be found on how the original windows looked. Approval was delayed to
give applicant tims to find @ bstter sohytion,

2. COA23-000034 - Applicant: JZ's Pub ~ New pole signage - The applicant proposed
a pole mounted sign. The sign originally proposed 12 § Inches X 32 inches. The
applicant has already installed a sign which is 24 inches X 48 inches.



The HPC had an open discussion on proposed sign. Applicant was not present
at the meeting. The sixe and placement of the sign does not meet elty code.
Optionz were discussed based en the CRy of Cumberiond Preseration
Guideilnes. Sefety was a big concern dus to the fact the sign and brackets
of the existing sign (Mstalied without.a permit) protrude inte the public
sidewalk. The existing sign k= a Code Enforcement kesus, however the HPC
ogreed that this style of sign, and plocement, Iz o%. They also added that
I any additionsl busihessss In this complex would e the same type of sign,
all signs should match in slxe and mounting method. Mr. Tim Moffman made
the motion to approve @ pole mounted sign 12 § inch by 32 iches with the
text and styis ewrvently shown without the brackets protruding beyond tha
12 § inch wide sign. Mr. Justin Pauliman seconded the motion, all members
were in favor. Motion approved,

1. The HPC welcomes Lynda Lambert to thz commission.

2. A Tax Incentive Workshop was held on February 9, 2023 and thers were 41
people In attendanes and 10 people virtually. Many positive commants have been
made regarding this event.

ADJOURMENT
Chairman Larry Jackson adjourned the mesting.

Respecifully,

Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary



ik

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000011

Agenda Item:
Under Review Project Address: 127 POLK ST
Meeting Date:
Property Number: 14003312
Brogan L. Grimm
127 Polk St.
Cumberland, MD 21502
Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for
construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: COA for 79LF of 6' privacy fence with gate to replace current chain link fence in
rear yard.

The application was:

APPROVED via Administrative Review

Sincerely,

Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cec:Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation
Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been
applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months
following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months
following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff
in order for the Commission to render a decision.



* CITY OF
JCUMBERLAND et oo
oA S \WARYLAND ‘ '

PEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
S7N. LIBERTY STREET. CUMBERIAND, MD 21502 = PHONE 301-759-6442 ¢ EAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-2258

I Approval Date:

gov
Certlficate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit lssued es per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, Clty Codes and regulations.
| Project Location: 127 POLK 8T - . —
MD Prop. # 14003312 Date applied: . 02/21/2023
Owner: GRIMM BROGAN L. Work expected to begin: |
Applicant: Brogan Grimm Contractor; Upright Fence
Address: 127 Polk St Address: PO BOX 1070
| Chy/State/Zip: Cumberand MD 21502 Chy/State/Zip: Cormriganvile MD 21524
Phone: (412) 422.2772 Phone: (301) 7075874
Email: Emall: dckburiey@verizen.net
MD Maeter Plumber Licenas #: 108550 ||'
"~ Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
1.0Certiflcate of Appropriateness Revisw Fes 30.00 30.00
Project Descriplion: = : - - = |
COA for 79LF of €' privacy fence with gete to replace current chaln link fence In rear yard. )

[APPROVED I ‘

- . Signature/Date I

SYATEMENT. | hereby agres to comply with all reguletions which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be falthfully carrled out as '
deacribed on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file dats if no |
action Is taken to start specifiad work, Also, this application will expire six months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commigalon to render a decision. The aplication is active for two years.

Signature B ] i




City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #:  COA23-000011
Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location: 127 POLK ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Applicant Contact Information: Name: Brogan Grimm
Address: 127 Polk St.
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (412) 422-2772
Email:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Upright Fence

Contact: Rick Burley
Address: PO BOX 1070
City/State/Zip: Corriganville MD 21524
Phone: (301) 707-5874
Email: rickburley@verizon.net
Date of
Application; 02/21/2023

Work Description: (narrative box)
COA for 79LF of 6' privacy fence with gate to replace current chain link fence in rear yard.

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



SKETCH ESTIMATE

_ QAVE Ho Fpﬂ\ﬁfu Proposed Layou o '

UPRIGHT FENCE ___ Blogan  Geimn
PO BOX 1070 /2 fett SF

CORRIGANVILLE, MD 21524 —_Cium fepland 20 9I59Q
gy Yl 7- 2777

PHONE: 301-707-5874
: RICK I#Q-Qc-‘?z

A

4 50

Noles MHIC#108559 /2 0y 74 V1 /) ,ﬁh?;f
Iasgan Pluacy byt orE 6‘.4@

!
#Z‘lem{r o a2, r"}{m ne Ll Ea_,{_.z:—

EEE

2590






127 Polk St. (14-003312)
Project to include the removal of chain link fence and the

Installation of 79LF of 6’ wood privacy fencing with one gate, est. 48",

Materials 1/3 of post will be below the ground to clear
frost line.

4-in x 4-in Pressure Treated Posts

{Actual: 3-172-in x 3-1/24n 4” of gravel added — or concrete.

2.4n x 44n Pressure Treated Lumber 2"clearance + 6 picket height — 4” = post height

(Actual: 1-1/2-In x 3-1/2-In)

4-in x 4-in Furring 8trips {Actual:

0.718-In x 3.437-In)

Concrete Mix

Exterior Screws

Mason Line

Fence Pickets (Pressure Treated or

Cedar)

Fastoners for Plckets {Nalls,

Screws or Staples) (alls 1 stringer for each 2’ of post height.

Gate Hardware Kit Top. Middle, bottom stringers required.
Stringer to be on inside of fencing facing home.
Stained once dry (water soaks into the wood).










Real Property Data Search ( }
Search Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY

View Map Visw GroundRent Redemption View GroundRent Reglstration
Account Identifter: District - 14 Account Number - 003312
Owner Information
Owner Name: GRIMM BROGAN L Use: RESIDENTIAL
Principal Residence: NO
Malling Address: 127 POLK ST Dead Reference: F0275687 00086
CUMBERLAND MD 21502-
Locatlon & Structure information
FPremises Address: 127 POLK ST Legal Description: 127 POLK ST
CUMBERLAND 21502-0000 25X80
Map: Grid: Parcel: Neighborhood: Subdivision: Section: Block: Lot: Assassment Year:—Plit No:
0104 0000 00228 605000101 0000 2021 Piat R

Town: CUMBERLAND
Primary Structure Bullit Above Grade Living AreaFinished Basement Area Property Land AreaCounty Use

1005 1,766 SF 2,000 SF
StorlesBasementType E:brlorﬁunlllyFullanll’ BathGarageLast Notice of Major Improvements
2 YES STANDARD UNITSIDING/4 1 full
Value Information
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
As of Asof As of
0170172021 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
Land: 6,000 6,000
Improvements 68,700 41,400
Total: 64,700 47 400 47,400 47,400
Preferential Land: 0 0
Transfer Information
Soller: BERNARD AESTHETIC LLC Date: 03/04/2022 Price: $140,000
Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deed1: /02759/ 00085 Deed2:
Sailer: ALLEGANY COUNTY Date: 6610772021 Price: $35,000
COMMISSIONERS
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: 702667/ 00207 Dead2:
Seller: DUDEK, JOSEPH Date: 01/11/1891 Price: $32,500
Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deed1: /00592/ 00391 Deeda:
Exemption Information
Partial Exempt Assessments: Class 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
County: 000 0.00
State: 000 0.00
Municlpal: 000 0.00)0.00 0.00]0.00

Homestead Application Information
Homestead Application Status: No Application

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Information
Homsownaers' Tax Credit Application Status: No Application Date:



Lt
- . dministrative Review o HP Commission Review
9 City of Cumberland %8
’ Department of Community Development = 57 N, Liberty Street = Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner » 301-759-6431 » ruth davlis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA {WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application is required for ALL exterlor work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District (Cumberland’s locally
zoned historic district). The application wiil be reviewed by the Historlc Preservation Commission. Exampies include additions, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separately submit this form ¥ you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at
Ity- If you do not already have a portal account, you-will need to create one and then please

use the same account for any future permit/review applicatiors, rental licenses, and pavilion reservations.

Project Address: / o 7 /E, lé_:.[;"zﬂ TaxID # Ji- oD% Hk

The Tax ID # can be found on your tax bill or by vistting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account number. When construction is being done and several property account numbers are Involved, parmit must be entered
under the account of the maln structure referencing other accounts {or @ separate permit will be required per each property of record).

/élfmf‘@( COA # 23, OO (|
Application Date 9 "a) [ - Q_? F; £ g/ecf G AN RCA #

Applicant Name /I ( C& X? ve le :}’ é £ 1rih Phone
Applicant Address (if different than project address) /
rax_ N /A email__ /7. L Ao Q0 1/Ev 2 omw  ne T
Contractor Name (If applicable) Ufﬂf'r' ,‘-" (- ﬁ: ~rel r ___Phone 39 207- 5, £7?Y *
Contractor Address /pe, - LA '%’VCF' /o lax 670 . oY Emall
Summarized Description of Project iplease add extra pages, if needed) Ao a3y
fl Aol Loy frnee  /
Attach a full written scope of work Use reverse side or attach additional pages, if needed -

Attach photographs of the site and structure

As It pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

s Facade Elevations * Digital Renderings, when available
e Sample of Proposed Materials ® Color Scheme/Paint Chips
® Scaled Drawings ®  Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials {in hardcopy If applying in person; upload digitally

if using the portal). D
Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee @ ayable at time of application either in ?N
person or online. CKS‘X

Apply for any relevant Bullding, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesdéy of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You {or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to citizenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure Is avallable

Do not begin work until written approval Is recelved from HPC Staff, and; If the project requires additional buliding,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applied for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #C0A23-000012
Agenda Item: Administrative Approval
Issued Project Address: 123 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 03/06/2023
Property Number: 22002961

Larry Jackson
841 Windsor Rd.

Cumberland, MD 21502
Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for
construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Certificate of Appropriateness for 123-125 Baltimore St. for the refreshing and
rehabbing the 1st floor area facade as well as the 2nd and 3rd floor and cornice. Existing color scheme to remain intact.
Paint colors consist of Sherwin-Williams SW 7526 Maison Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon and Krylon brilliant
metallic gold. Work involves caulking, priming, painting storefront entry and column areas of 1st floor facade. Upper
floor area repairs will consist of facia board and metal roof areas. Existing missing trim at base areas will be
repaired/replaced as needed. Original look and scheme will not, in any way, be altered.

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Approved as presented

Sincerely,

C}G?j%m' é’f_
Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation
Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits assoclated with this project, if required, have been
applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months
following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months
following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff
in order for the Commission to render a decision.



CITY O

: F
_CUMBERLAND e
Pt s W ARYLAND P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT S -
57N. LIBERTY STREET. CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 * PHONE 301-759-6442 * EAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-2258

www.cumberiandmedl gov
Certificate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit Issued as per plans and sublect to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.
Project Location: 123 BALTIMORE ST "
MD Prop. # 22002961 Date appliec: . et
Owner: TOWN CENTER DEV GRouPLLE | Work expacted to begin: 03/08/2023
| Applicant: Town Center Development Group, L.L.C. || Contractor: E and J Contractor Services, Inc
Address: 841 Windsor Rd. Address: 4805 Prince Georges Ave
Clty/State/Zip: Cumberiand, MD 21502 Chy/State/Zip: Beltsville MD 20705
Phone: (301) 268-3971 Phone: (443) 820-1393
| Email: towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com || Emall: eandjwesley@gmall.com
| || MD Master Plumber License #: 18322949 |
" Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
1.0Ceriificate of Appropriatensss Review Fee 30.00 30.00
[Project Description: T —

Certificate of Appropriateness for 123-126 Baltimore St. for the refreshing and rehabbing the 1st floor area facade as well as the 2nd and 3rd floor and comice. Existing

color scheme to remaln Intact. Paint colors conalst of Sharwin-Willlams SW 7526 Malson Blanche, 8W 0072 Desp Maroon and Krylon brilllant metallic gold. Work

involves caulking, priming, painting storefront entry and column areas of 1st floor facade. Upper floor area repairs will consist of facla board and metal roof areas.
||Exdeting missing trim at bage areas will be regaired/repisced as neaded. Original look and achems will not, In any way, be altered.

[APPROVED
A oo

Signature / Date

STATEMENT. | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the propesed work shall be faithfully camied out as
ldeseribed on this requast and as shown on the plans accompanying eame, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file dats If no
action Is taken to atart specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as
' requeated by the HPC or Its etaff in order for the Commission to render a dacision. The application Is active for two years,

_Sagnature = B |




Clty of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-00001 2

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 123 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.
Address: 841 Windsor Rd.
City/State/Zip: Cumberland, MD 21502
Phone: {301) 268-3971
Email: towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: E and J Contractor Services, Inc

Contact: Wesley Henry

Address: 4805 Prince Georges Ave
City/State/Zip:  Beltsville MD 20705
Phone: (443) 829-1393

Email: eandjwesley@gmail.com

Date of Application: 02/27/2023

Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for 123-125 Baltimore St. for the refreshing and rehabbing the 1st floor area facade as well as
the 2nd and 3rd floor and cornice. Existing color scheme to remain intact. Paint colors conslst of Sherwin-Williams SW 7526
Malson Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon and Krylon brilliant metallic gold. Work Involves caulking, priming, painting storefront
entry and column areas of 1st floor facade. Upper floor area repairs will consist of facla board and metal roof areas, Existing
missing trim at base areas will be repaired/replaced as needed. Original look and scheme will not, in any way, be altered.

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



C ity Of C ] b el'].an d o Administrative Review o HP Commission Review

\*n ' ; Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street » Cumberiand, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
U Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner » 301-759-6431 = ruth devis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application Is required for ALL exterior work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District (Cumberiand’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historlc Presarvation Commission. Examples Include additions, altarations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signags, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please nota that you do not need
to separately submit this form if you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at

www,ci.cumberland,md.us/150/Community-Development If you do not aiready have a portal account, you will need to creste one and then plesse
use the same account for any future permit/review applications, rental licenses, and pavillon resarvations,

Project Address: [ 23 -5 Buffimere 57 Taxip Ll - c0296 1

The Tax ID# can ba found on your tex bill or by visiting www.dat.state.md,us / Real Proparty / Real Property Search, If you are using the parmit portsl, you may use the
search function to sslect your property account number, When construction Is being done and several property account numbers are Involved, permBt must be entered
under the account of tha main structure referencing other accounts (or a separate permit will be required per each property of record).

#a3-ec&’>ta
Application Date }[L‘f{b} RCA#

Applicant Name_Tzx n_((enter Developmect ﬁradlﬂ LLC Phone 20(— 26 &-2971
Applicant Address (if different than project address) 5/ wioadser Ri. Cuwbevlord m9O 20502

Fax Nf A Emali_fowafeaterd tvelegugata e go. Lem
Contractor Name (if applicable) E a-d 3~ Lontracly Senies, Ta. Phone €3~ 829~ 393

Contractor Address Y §05 Prince Qggcf fHe. bel f'sv.'l{g' M) 20105 Email ¢a-d juerle s Ogmaicen
Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, if needed) Atfach ed / _emc r"f )

Fat, Consts * 8, OCO

Attach a full written scope of work Use reverse side or attach additional pages, if needed -
Attach photographs of the site and structure

As It pertains to the application/project scope of work, inglude the following and consult with HPC staff If you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

¢ Facade Elevations e Digital Renderings, when avallable
e Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
e Scaled Drawings e Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy if applying In person; upload digltalty
if using the portal).

Pay a hon-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Bullding, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative} are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to citirenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure is avallable
Do not begin work untl written approval Is recelved from HPC Staff, and; if the project requires additional bullding,

sign, or occupancy permits, ali applicable permits must also have been appliad for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




M Gmail Ruth Davis-Rogers <ruth.davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov>

1_ 23 baltlr_nore st submission
1 message

Larry Jackson <towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com> Wed, Feb 22, 2023 at 10:35 PM
To: ruth.davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

Hi Ruth,

the portal still not working. | am gonna submit everything to you that | think will be in the portal
First one:

121-123 Baltimore St.

Parcel # 22009370

Contractor:

E and J Contractor Services, inc.
4805 Prince Georges Ave.
Beltsville, MD 20705

Contact: Wesley Henry

(443) 829-1393
eandjwesley@gmall.com

Md contractor license #: 16322948

Scope of work for 123 Baltimore St., Cumberiand, MD

The work involved at 123 Baltimore St. will Involve refreshing and rehabbing the 1st floor area of the facade

as well as the 2nd and 3rd floor and comice.. The existing color scheme will remain intact. Paint colors

consist of Sherwin Willlams SW 7526 Malscn Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon and Krylton brilliant metallic gold. The

work will involve caulking, priming and palnting the storefront entry, column areas of the first fioor facade. Upper floor area
repeirs will consist of facia board and metal roof areas. Existing missing trim at base areas will be repaired/replaced as required.
Original look and scheme will not be altered in any way.

thanks1

larry
Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.841 Windsor Rd., Cumberland, MD 21502
development- leasing- historic rehabilitation - consultants

10 attachments

123baltimorestfullfacade.jpeg
= 1054K




| 123baltstcloseuprightside.jpeg
1 1014K

123baltcloseup2.jpoey
1280K

123baltfirstfioor.jpeg
860K

123baltcloseuplefiside copy.]pg
1230K

&

== | 123baltstcloseuprightside.jpeg

i
I' 1 1014k
o

i

i
1

o —



GoldPaintSample.Jpeg
133K

Imaged.Jpeg
807K

Paintcolors.jpeg
54K

D ‘gg KBaIﬂmore Scope of Work.pages



M Gmail Ruth Davis-Rogers <ruth.davis-rogers@cumberiandmd.gov>

123 clarification
1 message

Larry Jackson <towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com> Wed, Feb 22, 2023 at 11:15 PM
To: ruth.davis-rogers@cumberiandmd.gov

| think | had the wrong parcel #
from SDAT

Account Identifler:  District - 22 Account Number - 002061
Owner Informatlon

Owner Name: TOWN CENTER DEV GROUP LLC

Use:

Princlpal Residence: COMMERCIAL

NO

Malling Address: 841 WINDSOR RD

CUMBERLAND MD 21502- Deed Reference: /02118/ 00520
Location & Structure Information

Premises Address: 123 BALTIMORE ST
CUMBERLAND 21502-0000

Legal Description:

123-125 BALTIMORE ST

23X126
Map: Grid: Parcel: Neighborhood: Subdivision: Section: Block: Lot: Assessment Year: Plat No:

0104 0018 7006 10003.01 0000 2021 Plat Ref:

Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.841 Windsor Rd., Cumberland, MD 21502
development- leasing- historic rehabllitation - consultants



122 BaLtiMor€ SReeT




repaint color 1

) -
It cOldam: ¢

4
"

¥

wan

[} !—.?!'.-.

norl vl b
v i et

repaint.color 3 .

————







i. J0j0D Jiedey




Repaint color 1

Hapaint










T

“ N |




SW 0072
Deep Mar

Ly

Color 1




2127123, 10:.01 AM Permit Detalls | Clizenserve

ITY OF

, CIT
~CUMBERLAND
=EE2e® MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
S7N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 » PHONE 301-759-6442 + FEAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-2258

www.cumberiondmd.gov
RECEIPT
Date: February 27, 2023
Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.
841 Windsor Rd.
Cumberiand, MD 21502,
Application #: COA23-000012
Address: 123 BALTIMORE ST
CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Amount Paid: $30.00 Check Payment

https://www5.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetall&SelectedTab=Permite&Permit_ID=114077438WorkOrder_ID=866... 1/



RIS 7

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #C0A23-000013
Agenda Item: Administrative Approval
Issued Project Address: 113 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 03/06/2023
Property Number: 22009370

Larry Jackson
841 Windsor Rd.
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for
construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Certificate of Appropriateness for 115 Baltimore St. Work involves refreshing &
rehabbing 1st floor area of facade. Existing color scheme will remain intact, Paint colors consist of Sherwin-Williams
SW 7526 Maison Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon, SW 6244 Naval. Work to involve caulking, priming, and painting
the storefront entry, doors, and column areas of 1st floor facade. Existing tile to be removed and replaced at storefront
base. Tile will be replaced with Lowe's Brand Mesa Beige Porcelain 6 x 6 with a Mesa Beige Bullnose to ensure a
proper finish at top transition (current tile does not have).

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Approved as Proposed

Sincerely,

Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COAFile

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation
Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been
applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months
Tollowing the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months
following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff
in order for the Commission to render a decision.



CITY OF

’fg‘:(,: U M B E R L A N D Pormit Number: COAZ3.000013 1

SEmERe® M ARYLAN D R |
DEFARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT L Aeprovel Dete: 0308202 |

57N, LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 + PHONE 301-759-6442 » FAX301-759-6432 ¢ TDD 800-735-2258

www.cumberiandmd.gov
Certificate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit Issued as per plans and eubject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, Clty Codes and regulations.
Project Location: 113 BALTIMORE ST
MD Prop. # 22008370 Date applied: 02/27/2023
Own TOWN CENTER DEVELOPMENT Work expected to bagin: 03/06/2023
or
| GROUP
| Applicant: Town Center Development Group, L.L.C. || Contractor: E and J Contractor Services, Inc
Address: 841 Windsor Rd. Address: 4805 Prince Georges Ave
City/Staie/Zip: Cumberiand, MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Beltsville MD 20705
Phone: (301) 288-3971 Phane: {443) 829-1393
(| Emnall: towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com || Emall: eandjwesley@gmall.com
MD Master Plumber License #: 16322948 -
Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
1.0Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.00
Project Description: = ]

Certificate of Appropriateness for 115 Baltimore St. Work Involves refreshing & rehabbing 1st flcor area of facade, Existing color scheme will remain Intact. Palnt colors
nsist of Sherwin-Willams SW 7526 Maison Blanche, SW 0072 Desp Maroon, SW 6244 Naval. Work to involve caulking, priming, and palnting the storefront entry,

rs, and column areas of 16t floor facade. Existing file to be removed and replaced at etorefront base, Tile will be replaced with Lowe's Brand Mesa Beige Porcsiain

6 x 6 with a Mesa Beige Bullinose to ensure a proper finish et iop transition {cumrent tlle does not hwqj,_

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL

Signeture / Date

STATEMENTE | her_eby agres to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the_ proposed work shall be falthfully carried out as

described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six menths following the flle date If no
action is teken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the flle data if the appiicant falls to provide additional Information as
requested by the HPC or Iis staff in arder for the Commisslon to render a decislon. The appiication Is active for two years.

Signature




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Parmit or Review #: COA23-00001 3

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 113 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.
Address: 841 Windsor Rd.
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand, MD 21502
Phone: {301) 268-3971
Email: towncanterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: E and J Contractor Services, Inc

Contact: Wesley Henry

Address: 4805 Prince Georges Ave
City/State/Zip:  Beltsville MD 20705
Phone: (443) 829-1383

Email: eandjwesley@gmail.com

Date of Application: 02/27/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for 115 Baltimore St. Work involves refreshing & rehabbing 1st floor area of facade. ExIsting
color scheme will remain intact. Paint colors consist of Sherwin-Williams SW 7526 Malson Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon,
8SW 6244 Naval. Work to Involve caulking, priming, and painting the storefront entry, doors, and column areas of 1st floor
facade. Existing tile to be removed and repiaced at storefront base. Tile will be replaced with Lowe's Brand Mesa Beige
Porcelain 6 x 6 with a Mesa Belge Bullnose to ensure a proper finish at top transition (current tile does not have).

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



: C1ty Of Cumberland o Administrative Review o HP Commission Review

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street » Cumberiand, MD 21502 = www.cumberiandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historlc Preservation Planner e 301-759-6431 = ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application is required for ALL exterior work on propertias that are located within the Canal Place Presarvation District (Cumbertand’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historic Praservation Commission. Examplas include additions, altarations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Plaase nota that you do not need
to separately submit this form If you are entaring your request through the City of Cumberland’s Onfine Permit Portal - accessed at
www.cl.cumberland. md.us/150/Communitv-Development If you do not aiready have a portal account, you will need to crezte one and ther please
usa tha same account for any future permit/review applications, rental licanses, and pavilion reservations.

Project Address: | |5_'3_£J‘Hmdfﬂ 9‘— Tax ID # L'J_-_- _00 q 370

The Tax ID # can be found on your tax bill or by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Rea! Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account numbar. When construction Is being done and saveral property account numbers are Involved, permit must be entered
under the account of the main structure referencing other scoounts {or a separate parmit will be required per each property of record).

»8.3-CO0
RCA #

Application Date 3 Il 3“f ! }5
Applicant Name__"Tgwn (enfer Devﬁf&ga{’ Grpu'p 1LC phone 201-26F- 3471

Applicant Address (if different than project address) KUl Windgor Rd. _Lum hev [gad . 1]502

Fax N {k ematl_tzwareqboroleve ia;umud geovy e ?fakw. fen

Contractor Name (if appilcable) £+F  (Conttactor Service 5 Ine phone ¥H3-827~-1393
Contractor Address ¥&0$ Prince Ge. .r;ses Ave el *"5./47’ € nP 20705 Email gaaol juits laz €qMma il.com
Summarized Descﬂpﬁo%of Project {please add extra pages, if needed) A'H" [ h edl fia emet )

Esk, (st % %3,6€0

Attach a full written scope of work Use reverse side or attach additional pages, Iif needed =
Attach photographs of the site and structure

As It pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

¢ Fagade Elevatlons s Digital Renderings, when available
e Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
e Scaled Drawings e Manufacturer's Cut-Sheets or Product Speclfications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy if applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Applv for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You {or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidellnes can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidellnes.
To opply online go to citizenserve.com/Cumberiond An HPC brochure is available

Do not begin work untll writtan approval Is received from HPC Staff, and; If the project requires additional building,
sign, or occupancy parmits, all applicable permits must aiso have been applied for separetely and then approved
by the Code Compliznce Manager or designated represantative.




M GITIE“ Ruth Davis-Rogers <ruth.davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov>

115 Baltimore St.

1 message

Larry Jackson <towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com> Wed, Feb 22, 2023 at 11:13 PM
To: ruth.davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

Third one:

115 Baltimore St.
Parcel # 22008370

Contractor:

E and J Contractor Services, Inc.
4805 Prince Georges Ave.
Beltsville, MD 20705

Contact: Wesley Henry

{443) 829-1393
eandjwesley@gmail.com

Md contractor license #: 16322049

Scope of work for 115 Baltimore St., Cumberland, MD

The work Involved at 115 Baltimore St. will involve refreshing and rehabbling the 1st floor area of the facade. The existing color
scheme will remaln Intact. Paint colors consist of Sherwin Willlams SW 7526 Maison Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon, SW 6244
Naval. The work will involve caulking, priming and palinting the storefront entry, doors, column areas of the first floor facade.

Existing tile will be removed and replaced at the base of the storefront. The tile will be replaced with Lowe’s Brand Mesa Beige
Porcelaln 6 x 6 with a Mesa Belge Bullnose to ensure a proper finish at the top transition (that the current tile does not have).

Thanks

Larry

10 attachments

115facade Jpeg
1038K

115baltsignarea.jpeg
1033K


















| 10]09D)













2127123, 11:33 AM Permit Detalls | Cliizenserve

CITY OF

CUMBERLAND

e M ARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 « PHONE 301-759-6442 = EAX301-759-6432 = TDD 800-735-2258

www.cuimberiandmd.gov
RECEIPT
Date: February 27, 2023
Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.
841 Windsor Rd.
Cumberland, MD 21502,
Application #: COA23-000013
Address: 113 BALTIMORE ST
CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Amount Paid: $30.00 Check Payment

https:/Awww5 ciizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayParmitDetail&SelectedTab=Pemnits&Permit_ID=11408148&WorkOrder_ID=866... 1/1



: Y OF

b CIT

JCUMBERLAND
"rﬁ,"+ SR M ARYLAND PelmItNumber: COA23-000014
" DEPARTMENY OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Approval Date: 03/06/2023

57N, LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 25502 » PHONE 301-759-6442 = EAX301-759-6432 = TDDB800-735-2258

I

www.cumberiandmd.gov
Certificate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit Issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guldelines, City Codes and regulations.
[Project Location: _ 113 BALTIMORE ST _ '
MD Prop. # 22009370 Dats applied: 02/27/2023
TOWN CENTER DEVELOPMENT Work expected to begin: 03/06/2023
| Owner: GROUP
Applicant: Town Center Development Group, L.L.C. | Contractor: E and J Contractor Services, Inc
Address: 841 Windsor Rd. Address: 4805 Prince Georges Ave
Clty/State/Zip: Cumberiend, MD 21502 Clty/State/ZIp: Beltsville MD 20705
Phone: {301) 268-3671 Phone: (443) 820-13083
Emaill: towncenterdavelopmentgroup@yahoo.com || Email: eandjwesley@gmall.com
| J MD Master Plumber License #: 16322049
Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
1.0Certificate of Appropriatensss Review Fee 30.00 30.00
[Project Description:

Certificate of Appropriateness for 113 Baitimore St. Work Is for the refreahing/rehabbing of 1st fioor area facade. Existing color acheme 1o remain Intact. Paint colors

consist of Sherwin-Willams SW 7628 Malson Blanche, SW 0072 Deap Maraon, SW 6244 Naval. Work involves caulking, priming, and painting storefront entry, doors,

canopy, and column aregs of st ficor facade, Exlsting cracked concrete step and base areas will be repairedireplacad as needed. Rustad tin molding will be
|irepaired/replaced as needed. Original look and scheme will not, In any way, be altered.

Adminietrative Approval by Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner |
A q&.-gf— |

“Signature / Date

STATEMENT. | hereby agree to comply with all regulstions which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carrled out as |
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no
action |s teken to start specified work. Also, thie application will expire alx months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in arder for the Commission ta render & declslon. The application Is active for two years,

Signalurg |




CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000014
Agenda Item: Administrative Approval
Issued Project Address: 113 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 03/06/2023
Property Number: 22009370

Larry Jackson
841 Windsor Rd.
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for
construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Certificate of Appropriateness for 113 Baltimore St. Work is for the
refreshing/rehabbing of 1st floor area facade. Existing color scheme to remain intact. Paint colots consist of Sherwin-
Williams SW 7526 Maison Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon, SW 6244 Naval. Work involves caulking, priming, and
painting storefront entry, doors, canopy, and column areas of 1st floor facade. Existing cracked concrete step and base
areas will be repaired/replaced as needed. Rusted tin molding will be repaired/replaced as needed. Original look and
scheme will not, in any way, be altered.

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: As per proposed

Sincerely,

Ao~

Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COAFile

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation
Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been
applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months
following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months
following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff
in order for the Commission to render a decision.



City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

PermitorReview#: COA23-000014

Permit or Review Type: Certlficate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 113 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Infformation: Name: Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.
Address: 841 Windsor Rd.
Clty/State/Zip: Cumberland, MD 21502
Phone: (301) 268-3971
Email: towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com

Contracter Contact Information: Company Name: E and J Contractor Services, Inc

Contact: Wesley Henry

Address: 4805 Prince Georges Ave
City/State/Zip:  Beltsville MD 20705
Phone: (443) 829-1393

Email: eand|wesley@gmail.com

Date of Application: 02/27/2023
Work Description: (nharrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for 113 Baltimore St. Work is for the refreshing/rehabbing of 1st floor area facade. Existing
color scheme to remain intact. Paint colors consist of Sherwin-Williams SW 7526 Maison Blanche, SW 0072 Desp Maroon,
SW 6244 Naval. Work Involves caulking, priming, and painting storefront entry, doors, canopy, and column areas of 1st floor
facade. Existing cracked concrete step and base areas will be repaired/replaced as needed. Rusted tin molding will be
repairad/replaced as needed. Original ook and scheme will not, in any way, be altered.

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



g, C lty o f Cumb erlan d o Administrative Review 0 HP Commission Review

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street » Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historlc Preservation Planner » 301-759-6431 » ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application is required for ALL exterlor work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District {Cumberland’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historic Praservation Commission. Examples Include addttlons, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, parches, fances, siding, signage, window replacement, demoilition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separately submit this form if you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at
i - If you do not sireacly have a portal account, you will naed to creats one and then please
use the same accountt for any future permit/review applications, rental licenses, and pavilion reservations.

Project Address: “b lehnﬂwﬂ- 5”' TaxID#_a)- ;,_40°|3'70

The Tax ID # can be found on your tax bifl or by vislting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account number. When construction Is being done and several property account numbars are Involved, permit must be entered
under the account of the main structure refarencing other accounts (or a saparate permit will be required per esch property of

Application Date 7'" 2'4, L5
Applicant Name_ T2 (eaker DQVC["f*"-C'I'(' Grovp LLC Phone 3¢(-2.68-397 |

Applicant Address (If different than project address) 8 ¢{ W:rad Scr Al - il L oberlond MO 2¢502

Fax VI/ A Email t2nnceafordevel q.-mga‘f':jrprf ¢ y aheo, Cem
Contractor Name (If applicable) &+ 3 Coatracter Serviees Tonc. Phone “f ¥3~827- 1393
Contractor Address 825 Prince feovyes pve. Belfsille MP 205 Emall gandjuesles@gnail com

Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, If nesded) At ach LX f" fn emeif J

Fab Cest s 298,000

Attach a full written scope of work Use reverse side or attach additional pages, if needed -
Attach photographs of the site and structure

As It pertains to the application/project scope of work, Include the following and consuft with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

¢ Fagade Elevations e Digital Renderings, when available
e Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
¢ Scaled Drawings ¢ Manufacturer’'s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials {in hardcopy if applying In person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guldelines can be found on the City of Cumberiand website at www cumberiandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to ditizenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure is avallable

Do not begin work until written approvel s received from HPC Staff, and; if tha project requires sdditional bullding,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applied for separately and then approved

by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




M Gm ail Ruth Davis-Rogers <ruth.davis-rogers@cumberiandmd.gov>

113 Baltimore St.

1 message

Larry Jackson <towncenterdevelopmentgroup@yahoo.com> Wed, Feb 22, 2023 at 10:57 PM
To: ruth.davis-rogers@cumberiandmd.gov

second one
113 Baltimore St.
Parcel # 22000370

Contractor:

E and J Contractor Services, Inc.
4805 Prince Georges Ave.
Beltsville, MD 20705

Contact: Wesley Henry

(443) 829-1393
eandjwesley@gmail.com

Md contractor license #: 16322949

Scope of work for 113 Baltimore St., Cumberiand, MD

The work involved at 113 Baitimors St. will Involve refreshing and rehabbing the 1st floor area of the facade.

The existing color scheme will remaln intact. Paint colors consist of Sherwin Williams SW 7526 Malson

Blanche, SW 0072 Deep Maroon, SW 6244 Naval. The work will involve caulking, priming and painting the storefront entry,
doors, canopy, column areas of the first floor facade. Existing cracked concrete step and base areas wilf be
repaired/replaced as required. Rusted tin molding will be repaired and replaced as needed. Original look and

scheme will not be altered In any way.

Thanks]

Larry

Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.841 Windsor Rd., Cumberiand, MD 21502
development- leasing- historic rehabilitation - consultants

8 attachments

113baitistfloorjpeg
1000K

113baltcloseupleftside Jpeg
1082K




113 Patwope STREET













L 40j0D




2127123, 1:04 PM Permit Detalls | Cltizenserve

ITY OF

cop CIT
' CUMBERLAND
e MARYLAND

PEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLIAND, MD 21502 » PHONE 301-759-6442 + FAX301-759-6432  TDD 800-735-2258

www.cumbernondmd.gov
RECEIPT
Date: February 27, 2023
Town Center Development Group, L.L.C.
841 Windsor Rd.
Cumberland, MD 21502,
Application #: COA23-000014
Address: 113 BALTIMORE ST
CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Amount Paid: $30.00 Check Payment

hitps:/iwww5.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermiController?Action=DisplayPermitDetailéSelected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=11408370&WorkOrder_ID=866... 1M



CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000016
Agenda Item: Administrative Approval
Issued Project Address: 22 QUEEN CITY DR
Meeting Date: 03/13/2023
Property Number: 14006117

Jessica Lawyer
113 McCulloh Street
Frostburg, MD 21532

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application
for construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: COA- 66 Queen City- 4 X 8 non illuminated aluminum composite panel
with black vinyl graphics

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Approved administratively based on submitted application and
drawings

Sincerely,

e

Cec:Planning and Zoning
COAFile

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic
Preservation Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if
required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six
months following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire
six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by
the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



CITY OF
C U M B E R L A N D Permit Number: COAZ3-000016

e M A RLYLAND

=t DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
57N. LIBEETY STREERT, CUMBERLAND, MD 25502 » PHONE 301-759-6442 = PAXI01-759-64%2 « TDDROD-733-I238

Approval Date: 03/13/2023

www.cumbearandmed.gov
Certiflcate of Appropriateness Permit |
Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, Clty Codes and regulations.
Project Location: 22 QUEEN CITY DR T |
MD Prop. # 14008117 Dete appiled: 03/08/2023
Owner: CUMBERLAND PLAZAASSOCIATES || Work axpected to begin: 09/13/2023
‘ LP
Applicant: Hookup Hustle Contractor: Kennay Bigns
Addrass: 88 Queen city Dr Address: PQ Box 45
City/State/Zlp: Cumberand MD 21602 City/State/Zlp: Frostburg MD 21532
Phone: (443) 522-0117 Phone: {301) 680-8000
Emall: hookuphustie@gmail.com Email:
! - MD Master Plumber License #: 00000
Quantity Description Amount Tolal Cost
1.0CertifIcate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.00
Project Description: B
COA- 66 Queen City- 4 X 8 non lluminated aluminum comaaste panel with black viny! graphics

_’Mmlnlslmﬂvn Approval par Ruth Davis -Rogers, Historic Preservation Fianner

Signature / Dats

ISTATEMENT. | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree thet the proposed wark shell be faithfully canied out as
idescribed on this request and as shown an the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hersby expires six months following the flle date if no
‘sction |s taken to start spacified wark. Also, this application will expire sbx monthe following the file date If the appficant falls to provide addlitional information as
[requested by the HPC or its staff In order for the Commisslon o render a dacislon. The =ppiication ls active for two yeors. [

_’

Stgnatura




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

PemitorReview#: COA23-000016

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 22 QUEEN CITY DR CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Hookup Hustle
Address: 66 Queen city Dr
Clty/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: (443) 522-0117
Emall: hookuphustie@gmail.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Kenney Signs

Contact:

Address: PO Box 45
City/State/Zip:  Frostburg MD 21532
Phone: (301) 689-8000
Emall:

Date of Application: 03/08/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)
COA- 66 Quesn City- 4 X 8 non illuminated aluminum composite panel with black vinyl graphics

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Clly of Cumberland o Administrative Review 0 HP Commission Review
Department of Comrmmty Development = 57 N. Uiberty Street = Cunberland MD 21502 = www.cumberiandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

-AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
Tiiz application Is required for ALL exterlor work oh properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District {Cumberland’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historlc Preservation Commission. Examples Include additions, alterations, awnings.
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not neea
to separately submit this form if you are entering your request through the Clty of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed a
1 you do not already have a portal account, you will need to create one and then please
use the same acoount for any future permit/review applications, rental licenses, and pavilion reservations.

roject Address: Ig[g Cutn G % Cu W byes [ag ;l ‘V"\ﬂ(m# -
‘Vhe Tax |D # can be found on vour taxblll or by visiting www.dat_state.md. us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permitportal, you may use the

search function to select vour propertyaccount number. When construction Is being done and several property account numbers are involved, permit must be entered
wfKter the account of the maln structure referencing other accounts (or a separate permit will be required per each property of record).

COA#43-0000! lp {

RCA® 1

Application Date ~4-23
Applicant Name J L S1E (i) -'L_’_/ Phone XU T-522-0/ 7

Applicant Address (if different than project address} 2 ] 3 £l_’ )¢ @,& é SH %S%Lm
Fax k z;ﬁk }:4{ ﬁm é YA SEZ é) am&w/ =%

Contractor Name {If applicable) Phone

Contractor Address Email

Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, if needed} S )
4 NN ner Huwy nated  Aminuw Coan e SR an ¢
. J‘rk ) bh’.\_': ck vin 4 / C'{J"f."k_i-"' hits =SS
Attach a full written scope of work 'I Use reverse side or attoch additional pages, If needed >

Attach photographs of the site and structure

As it pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your apphcation):

s Facade Elevations e Digital Renderings, when available
e Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
e Scaled Drawings ¢ Manufacturer's Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one {1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy Iif applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portak.

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application eitherin
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply}

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberiand website at . Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.
To apply onfine go to citizenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure ks available

'_ﬁo not begin work until written approval is received from HPC Staff, and; if the project requires additional buliding,
| sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have beenapplied for separately and then approved
| by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




Estimate

PO Box 45 DATE ESTIMATE NO.

1IN C. Frostburg, MD 21532 2/23/2023 Est-30865

TN Y T e R P P e S EECH  (301) 689-8000 (301) 689-8335 Fax

ESTIMATE FOR

Hookup Hustle
113 MCCULLOH ST
FROSTBURG, Maryland 21532

TERMS PROJECT
50% down, balance on completion EST - S&| ACM Panel on storefront
DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL
Supply and install (1) 4'h x 8'w non-llluminated Aluminum Composite Panel 1,894.40

with Black vinyl graphics applied as shown in layout. This estimate is pending
a survey required upon acceptance to ensure proper fit In place of existing
sign.

> Unobstructed access to Job site.

> Landlord approval, if applicable, is customer's responsibility prior to
accapting estimate/layout

> Permits and inspections by others or additional, including cost to apply

6% MD Sales Tax 6.00% 40.16

TOTAL $1,934.56

This estimate is good for 10 days. If it meets with
your approval, please sign and retum.

Due to rapidly fluctuating prices of materials in the
‘currant market, it will be nacessary to pass on
Increases to customer. SIGNATURE




SNBRD

eg

SZTETZ -;eq

SURN

ﬁnﬂ.&m

ofsnH dn-300H :qor

soydeit Aui yoelq ypm jsued aysodwod wnuwiny .8 X ¥

TLLSNH 4 7
A0 |




EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF
APPROPRIATENESS
REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT

Request for Change Amendment (RCA) #: RCA23-000002
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) #: COA23-000001
Property Owner: CG ENTERPRISES LLC
Applicant: Chris Hendershot
Original Approval Date: 01/18/2023

Project Address: 138 BALTIMORE ST
Property Number: 14004343
Change/Amendment Review Date: 03/06/2023

The request for a change/amendment to the original review includes the following scope of work:
Change of window configuration and door locations as per submitted drawings. Overall approved design not changed.

The request was: Issued Administrative Review by Ruth Davis -
Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner

Signed:

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation Commislon.
You must still ensure that all other permits associlated with this project, If required, have been applied for and approved
by the Bullding and Zoning Officer.



ikl 4l Lok

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #RCA23-000002
Agenda Item: Administrative Approval for RCA23-
Issued 000002 (related to COA23-000001)
Project Address: 138 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 03/06/2023
Property Number: 14004343

Chris Hendershot

68 Pershing St
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for
construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Request for Change Amendment Related to an Earlier COA (REF: COA23-
000001). This request is to change door locations on the front of the fagade. Tim with EADS revised the drawings.
Only change being made is storefront door locations.

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED ADMINSTRATIVELY BY RUTH DAVIS-ROGERS, HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLANNER ON
3/6/23

Sincerely,

i o
Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COA'File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation
Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been
applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months
following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Alse, the application will expire six months

following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff

in order for the Commission to render a decision.



|
:
L

1
s
|

1Ny PRI

d3S0d0¥d - NOILVAIT HOM3LAE INOYHd

Namo2 3}

T8/t -2 f
INGREDIOIS MM
H-4 9

e ———
|1._.||I L o

—...|..-.. _..|||.|I.L..n i

_ - Lul.l. = o

— - .|J.M.4..||_..r1 e ..Ilr..mn.n_..r_

5 ¥
! 0 Fo/E0-9 |

E3

L

2
b

Lﬂlr.r_.

e e
St
G = S
S e eoTIUIET S
_”.|.... - S neares
e =l
oee i
..... sI3E SEyC Ty




jﬁ@@d EC.& ot = 9

a3S0d0¥d - NOLLVATTI HOIH3LDAE 1INOYd

ANNINTIV HLOBTMFFL MIN

Tid/HSNd QN 43S070 /A

SV (VIS IS ON HOOO PANIRTY J1AIS

/A BODNM INCU-ERI0IS W 0/00/¢ 'SVID VSN
HZBC YL BN HIUK INOHLIZHOLS MNNINTIY AGN

ﬂv\ﬂ i

TA/E 09 0T

ID_l

o+
I




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permitor Review #:  COA23-000015

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Locatlon: 120 FAYETTE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Montum Archltecture, LLC
Address: 37 ER Path
Clty/State/Zip: Keyser WV 26726
Phone: (304) 276-7151
Emall: tom@montumarch.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Montum Architecture, LLC

Contact: Thomas Pritts, AIA
Address: 37 ER Path
Clty/State/Zip: Keyser WV 26726
Phone: (304) 276-7151

Emall: tom@montumarch.com

Date of Application: 03/08/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)
REACT Institute - Entrance Improvements

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information
By Ruth Davis-Rogers

COA#23-000015

St. Peter & Paul Parish Hall

Address: 120 Fayette Street

Project Contact: Thomas Pritts — Montum Architecture

Project Summary:

This property is located in Canal Place Heritage Area as well as the West Side Historic District which Is recognized by the
State of Maryland (AL-IV-A-145), This district contains much of Cumberland’s fashionable west side. Traditionally the
home of affluent and comfortable Industrialists, merchants, and professionals, this area has the finest concentration of
residential architectural styles. Saint Peter and Paul Parish is located in this district and at one time was a major hub of
activity. The church was founded by St. John Newman, the first American Saint of the Roman Catholic Church in the
early 1840’s. The cornerstone to the church was laid on July 4, 1848, the monastery (no longer standing) was built in
1854-56, the chapel to the monastery was added In 1888 and parish hall in 1893.

The parish hall has had few minor exterior updates/renovations and retains many of its original exterior features. Due
to accessibility codes doors were replaced and a ramp was added.

Staff Summary:

Historically, most buildings and landscapes were not designed to be readlly accessible for people with disabilities. In
recent years, however, emphasis has been placed on preserving historically significant properties, and on making these
properties-and the activitles within them-more accessible to people with disabilities. With the passage of the Americans
with Disabilities Act in 1990, access to properties open to the public Is now a civil right. An accessible route from a
parking lot, sidewalk, and public street to the entrance of a historic bullding or facility is essential. An accessible route, to
the maximum extent possible, should be the circulation route used by the general public. Critical elements of accessible
routes are their widths, slopes, cross slopes, and surface texture. Each of these route elements must be appropriately
designed so that the route can be used by everyone, including people with disabilities. The distance between the arrival
and destination points should also be as short as possible. The proposed drawings submitted by Thomas Pritts of
Montum Architecture appear to address all of these items while respecting and maintaining the integrity of the historic
bullding as it finds an adaptive new use, and as a resuit, a new [ife.

Applicable Guidelines:

It Is predicted that up to one-third of all houses of worship (and affiliated buildings on church campuses) in the United
States will close by 2030. Currently the City of Cumberland Historic District guidelines do not address the adaptive reuse
for houses of worship, however the National Park Service did create a preservation brief on the best practices to use
when making historic properties handicap accessible. | have attached this document for HPC review.



Montum

March 8, 2023

Historic Presérvation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
STN. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502
Attn: Ruth Davis-Rogers

RE: HPC Certificate of Appropristeness — Scope of Work
REACT Project, 120 Fayette Street, Cumberland, MD
Montum Project Number: M22009 .

Dear Ms. Davis-Rogers:

mformuPaﬁsthuoftheShheofSainuPem&MRommCaﬂmﬁcChumhhcmdm
lZOFayeﬁeS&eetmpmchasedbyRoboﬁmdengimeﬁnghAﬂegmyComty—Tom,
Inc (REACT). REACTisaclubfordevelmentofmboﬁcsandothuSTEM—mhtedskillsfor
the youth of Allegany County, MD. The primary use of the interior of the building will be a
robotcompetitionﬁeld(lookslikeahockeyrink)forwsﬁngﬁembots. Other areas include
space for assembly of mechanical and electrical components,

The Parish Hall was constructed in 1893. Inwdorrenovaﬁonsoncmdinwhatvisuallyappears
to be the late-1970%s, ThepropeﬂyispaﬂoftheCananlaoeCerﬁﬁedHaitageAm&
Preservation District. ThepmpertyisnotwithinaNationalRegis&roﬂ-liswricPlacepbut
lwmdbetwemTheGremeSueet}ﬁstoﬁcDisﬁctandtheWuhhgbnSm}ﬁmﬂc istrict.
mwmhkwﬁcdlywduatedwdcemduMarylmdhvmoﬂﬁstoﬁchpuﬁu
files AL-IV-A-117 and
DﬁngtheownemﬁpbyﬂwAmhdioceseodeﬁmom,theﬁomdowofthebuﬂdingwas
replwedwithapairofglassmdclear-ﬂnishalumimmeommercialdoom These doors are 30”
wide,whichmnotcompﬁantwithmodexneglessoraccessibiﬁtymdes. '
Alsoduﬁngﬂzepriorownership,arampwasplaoedmthcwestsideofthemainenu'ance. There
are multiple issues with the ramp as follows:

1. Themmpisneaﬁngtlwendofitsuseﬁlllifeduetoweatheﬁng

2. The ramp is too steep per modern accessibility codes.

3. The landing at the bottom of the ramp is not level.

4. Handrails are not compliant with accessibility codes.

Thepmposedexteﬁorworkincludesrepheemﬂofthepairofmiordoomwitha36"single
door with a fixed glass sidelight. The new door will be configured with similar materials to the
current door. Theworkalsoincludescons&ucﬁonofapomedconmtemmpvﬁthcompﬁam
10f2 Montum Architecture, LLC

55 ER Path, Keyser, WV 26726 @ 304-276-7151 o tom@montumarch.com
montumarch.com



Montum

handrails and landings. The handrails will be located on both sides of the ramp. Due to
mdiﬁmofﬁeedsﬁngsﬁrhm&aﬂgﬁeywiﬂhnpwmdhwmwmpm_
“for the best configuration to prevent falls. While modular ramps were considered for the project,
it is the opinion that accessibility requirements are a permanent reality of the modern built world
and this ramp construction should provide a long-term solution to reflect that.

HVAC work is planned in the project which priniarily effects the interior of the building. There
is a possibility of small exterior louvers or pipe vents on the exterior of the building. Depending
on the concern of the commission and final design of the HVAC systems, an additional
submission to the HPC if deemed necessary.

The design team is fully assisting in the above-described entry work. Additional exterior
planned work by the Owner includes the following, pending funding availability:
¢ The Archdiocese previously boarded up the windows on the Jower level of the building.
Ultimate plans for the building include installing windows at these former locations, in a
style that matches historic documentation, if it can be located, or in a sympathetic style if
no récords exist. For egress purposes, one of the window locations will be configured
with an exterior doot.
* The existing slate roof is being evaluated for deficiencies and repairs and/or replacement
of individual tiles may be necessary.
being a possibility. _
If further documentation is required for any of the above noted work, please reach out and we
can develop that info.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me directly 304-276-
7151 or email tomi@montumarch.com. We look forward to your prompt review of this project
and to any input and comments that you may have,

Very y Yours,

ure, LLC

20f2 Montum Architecture, LLC

55 ER Path, Keyser, WV 26726 # 304-276-7151 @ tom@®montumarch.com
montumarch.com



Montum

March 8, 2023

Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers

57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502
Attn: Ruth Davis-Rogers

RE: HPC Certificate of Appropriateness — Samples, Color Scheme, and Manufacturer Cut-
Sheet
REACT Project, 120 Fayette Street, Cumberland, MD
Montum Project Number: M22009

Dear Ms. Davis-Rogers:

The proposed project utilizes standard gray concrete for the ramp construction. The railings will
be steel painted black to match the existing handrails. The door replacement will utilize the
same materials as what currently exist. Those are evident in the existing photo provided and in
the proposed rendering. Please let me know if additional information is needed.

If you have eny questions or require additional information, please contact me directly 304-276-
7151 or email tom@montumarch,com. We look forward to your prompt review of this project
and to any input and comments that you may have,

1of1 Monfum Architecture, LLC

55 ER Path, Keyser, WV 26726 @ 304-276-7151 ® tom@montumarch.com
montumarch.com









ACIE 4147



O DD
“ONI "HEHIER0L -

ALNNOD ANVESTIVNI DNIHISNONG ¥SOUoaoy ——

NOLLYDNGJE WELLS WO SLNLULSNI LOVaH

ININLOIZAS0 NOISEA

;

l

-

il
PR RIRRHRAT




' On CNYREENND
*ONT 'HSHISOOL -
ALNMOD ANVOITIV NI ENIUSINIONT ¥ 83LLO080H |-

NOLLYONGS WELLS YO ALNLILIEN] LOVEY

..Iuw- ..Hum_h..
r..l..“ ".). . é{n \\\a
i Fuein} [ )
e -k .T.-._. “Il.l._l
.._......_.. — B -]
o [EN— —_—
\ik
B 21
F |
Eemanid |
S————
| I
A=A _
Gy
\ i
Ll
G
i I
i I 1
1 |
fh 1|
§ A -
P
¢
-

ok

— U AT T L

TITIE)
N 1%

i

NENRO EHLA0 ENORVASLED SRENG HR SO, NOLW TORSE RBSCHODE a
TLEIERAENS FOLN OGN RAERSAC L0 S G h]

E 3 ]

WAL SN BACEE 3

WA A 1

k1] “

| TG bl

] 3

|




3 2 PRESERVATION

BRIEFS

Making Historic Properties Accessible
Thomas C. Jester and Sharon C. Park, AIA

U.S. Department of the Interior

oy =

Heritage Preservation Services

Historically, most buildings and landscapes were not de-
signed to be readlly accessible for people with disabilities.
In recent years, however, emphasis has been placed on
preserving historically significant properties, and on making
these properties—and the activities within them—more
accessible to people with disabllites. With the passage of
the Ameticans with Disabillties Act in 1990, access to
properties open to the public is now a civil right.

This Preservation Brief introduces the complex Issue ot
providing accessibility at historic properties, and
underscores the need to balance accessibility and historic
preservation. it provides guidance on making historic
properties accessible while preserving their historic
character; the Brief also provides examples to show that
independent physical accessibility at historic properties can
be achieved with careful planning, consultation, and
sensitive design. While the Brief focuses primarily on
making buildings and their sites accessible, it also includes a
section on historic landscapes. The Brief will assist historic
property owners. design professionals, and administratorg
in evaluating their historic properties so that the highest
level of accessibility can be provided while minimizing
changes to historic materials and features. Because many
Pprojects encompassing accessibility work are complex, it is
advisable to consult with experts in the Helds of historic
preservation and accessibility before proceeding with
permanent physical changes lo historic properties.
Modifications to historic properties to increase accessibility
may be as simple as a small, inexpensive ramp to overcome
one entrance step, or may involve changes to exterior and
interior features. The Bricf does not provide a detailed
explanation of local or State accessibifity laws as they vary
from jurisdiction to jurjsdiction. A concise explanation of
several federal accessibility laws is included on page 13.

Planning Accessibility Modifications

Historic properties are distinguished by teatures, materials,
spaces, and spatial relationships that contribute to thei
historic character. Often these elements, such as steep
terrain, monumental steps, natrow or heavy doors,

decorative ornamental hardware, and narrow pathways and
corridors, pose barriers to persons with disabliities,
particularly to wheelchair users (See Figure 1),

A three-step approach is recommended to identify and
implement accessibility modifications that will protect the
integrity and historic character of historic properties:
1) Review the historical significance of the property and
identify character-defining features;

2) Assess the property’s existing and required level of
accessibility; and -

3) Evaluate accessibility options within a preservation
context,

1) Review the Historical Significance of the Property

If the property has been designated as historic (properties
that are listed in, or eligible for listing in the National
Register of Historic Places, or designated under State ot local
law), the property’s nomination file should be reviewed to
learn about its significance. Local preservation commissions
and State Historic Preservation Offices can usually provide

Figure 1. it is umpoviant o identify the malenals, features, and spaces
that should be preserved when phyzni sccessibility modifications. These

may include stairs, railings. doors, and drov surrounds. : Nutional

Pork Sevvice files.



copies of the nomination file and are also resonces for
additional information and assistance. Review of the
written documentation shoukd always be supplemented
with a physical investigation to identify which character-
defining features and spaces must be protected whenever
any changes are anticipated. If the level of documentation
for a property's significance is limited. it may be necessary
to have a preservation professional identify specific historic
features, materials, and spaces that should be protected.

For most historic properties, the construction materials, the
form and style of the property. the principal elevations, the
major architectural or landscape features, and the principal
public spaces constitute some of the elements that should
be preserved, Every effort should be made to minimixze
damage to the materials and features that convey a
property’s historical significance when making
modifications for accessibility. Very small or highly
significant properties that have never been altered may be
extremely difficult to modify. :

Secondary spaces and Flaishes and features that may be less
important to the historic character should also be
identified; these may genevally be altered without
jeopardizing the histarical significance of a property. Non:
significant spaces, secundary pathways, later additions,
previously altered arcas, utilitarian spaces, and service
areas can usually be modified without throatening or
destroying a property”s historical significance.

2) Assess the Property’s Existing and Required Level
of Accessibility

A building survey or assessment will provide a thorough
evaluation of a property’s accessibility. Most surveys
identify accessibilily barriers in the following areas:
building and site entrances; surface textures, widths and
slopes of walkways. parking: grade changes; size, weight
and configuration of doorways; interior corridors and path
of travel restrictions; elevators; and public toilets and
‘amenities (See Figure 2). Simple audits can be completed
by property nwners using readily available checklists (See
Further Reading). Accessibility specialists can be hired to
assess barriers in more complex properties, especially those
with multiple buildings, steep terrain, or interpretive
programs, Persons with disabilities can be particularly
helpful in assessing specific barriers,

All applicable accessibility requirements—Ilocal codes, State
codes and federal laws— should be reviewed carefully
before undertaking any accessibility modification. Since
many States and localities have their own accessibility
regulations and codes (each with their own requirements
for dimensions and technical requirements), owners should
use the most stringent accessibility requirements when
implementing modifications. The Americans with
Disability Act Accessibliity Guidelines (ADAAG) is the
document that should be consulted when complying with
the Americans with Digabilities Act {ADA} requirements.

3) identify and Evaluate Accessibility Qptions within a
Preservation Context

Once a property’s significant materials and features have
been identified, and existing and required levels of
accessibility have been established, salutions can be
develaped (See Figure 3). Solutions should provide the
greatest smount of accessihiligf without threatening or
destroying those materials and features that make a
property significant. Modifications may usually be phased
over time as funds are available, and interim solubions can
be considered unti! more permanent solutions are
implemented. A team comprised of persons with
disabilities, accessibilily and historic preservation
professionals, and building inspectors should be consulted
as accessibility solutions are developed.

Modifications to improve accessibility should generally be
based on the following priorities:

1) Making the main or a prominent public entrance
and primary public spaces accessible, including a
path to the entrance;

21 Providing access to gnods, services, and programs;
) Providing acceusible restroom facilities: and,
4) Creating access to amenlties and secondary spaces.

All propused changes should be evaluated for conformance
with the Secretary of the interior's “Standards for the
Treatment of Historic Properties,” which were created for
property owners to guide preservation work. These
Standards stress the importance of retaining and protecting
the materials and features that convey a property’s
histerical significance. Thus, when new features are
incorpurated for accessibility, historic materials and
features should be vetained whenever possible.
Accessibility modifications should be in scale with the
historic property, visually compatible, and, whenever
passible, revensible. Reversible means that if the new
feature were yemoved at a later date, the essential form and
integrity of the property would be unimpaired. The design
aftte\sew?eatums s!mull;}also be differentiated from the
design of the historic property so that the evolution of the
property is evident. Sec Making Historic Buildings
Accessible on page v.

In general, when historic properties are altered, they should
he made 85 accessible as possible. However, if an owner or
a project team believes that certain modifications would
threaten or destroy the significance of the property, the
State Historic Preservation Officer should be consulted to
determine whether or not any sperial accessibility
provisions may be used. Special accessibility provisions for
historic propertivs will vary depending on the applicable
accessihility requirements.



Hing aceessitnlity modifications, owngrs shoutd
consider the porential effect on their historic property. Al the

House in Salens, Massachusetts. seveval solutions lo make the erirance
accessible weve considered, including regrading lay; o Iift (hi: and 2 mp
tc). The solution, an entrance on o secondary elevahon, preserves the
buitding's architectural significance and i- convenient In designaivd
parkime  Drawings: National Park Service Files..

Figure 3. Before prplever

In some cases, programmatic access may be the only option
for extremely small or unaltered historic properties, such as
a two-story house museum with no internal efevator.
Programmatic access for historic properties refers 1
alternative methods of providing services, information, and
experiences when physical access cannot be provided It

thay mean offering an audio-visual program showing an
inaccessible upper floor of a historie house museum,
providing interpretive panels from a vista &t an inaccessible
terraced garden, or creating a tactile model of a historic
monument for people with visual impairments.

Accessibility Solutions

The goal In selecting appropriate solutions for specific
historic properties is to provide a high level of accessibility
without compromising significant features or the overall
character of lgm property. The following sections describe
accessibility solutions and offer guidsnce on specific
historic property components, namely the building site,
entrances, interiors, landscapes, amenities. and new
additions. Several solutions are discussed in each section,
referencing dimensions and technical requirements from
the ADA's accessibility guidelines, ADAAG. State and local
requirements, however, may differ from the ADA
requirements. Before making any modification owners
should be aware of all applicable accessibility requirements.

The Building Site

An accessible route from a parking lot, sidewalk, and public
street to the entrance of a historic building or facillty is
essential. An accessible routs, to the maximum extent
possible, should be the circulation route used by the general
public. Critical elements of accessible routes are their
widths, slopes, cross slopes, and surface texture. Each of
these route elements must be appropriately designed so that
the route can be used by everyone, including people with
disobilities. The distance between the arrival and destination
points should also be as short as possible. Sites containing
designed landscapes should be carefully evaluated before
meking accessibility modifications. Historic landscapes are
described in greater detail on pages 10.and 11.

Providing Convenient Parking, If parking is provided, it
should be as conventent as possible for people with
disabllities. Specially designated parking can often be
created to improve accessibility (See Figure 3). Modifica-
tions to parking configurations and pathways should not
alter significant landscape features.

Creating an Accessible Route. The route or path through a

site to a historic building's entrance should be wide enough,
generally at least 3 feet {91 cm), to accommodate visitors

Figured. Po draignated with divahilites is provided noar
h acevssrble mnﬂ o the m Library 1n Springfreld,
Massachusclls. Photo: William Smith,



with disabilities and must be appropriately graded with a
stable, firm, and lﬁ:lja-resisunt surface. Existing paths
should be modified to weet these requirements whenever
possible as long as doing so would not threaten or destroy
significant materials and features.

Existing surfaces can often be stabilized by providing a new
base and resetting the paving materials, or by modifying
the path surface. In some situations it may be appropriate
to create a new path through an inaccessible area, At large
properties, it may be possible to regrade a slope to less than
1:20 (5%), or to introduce one or mare carefully planned
ramps. Clear directional signs should mark the path from
arrival o destination.

Entrances

Whenever possible, access to histaric buildings should be
through a primary public entrance. fn historic buildings, If
this canmot be achieved without permanent damage to
character-defining features, at least one entrance used by
the public should be made accessible. If the accessible
entrance {s not the primary public entrance, directionai
signs shouid direct visitors to the accessible entrance (See
Figure 5). A rear or service entrance should be avoided as
the only mean of entering a building.

Figure 5. A unwersal acorss symbol cleurly marks Y Avts s
Industries Building in Washigton. D.C., and o pusk plate tright)

engages the aitomatic door-apener. Phate: Thonmeas Jestrr.

Creating an accessible entrance usually involves
overcoming a change in elevation. Steps, landings, doors,
and thresholds, all part of the entrance, often pose barriers
for pergons with disabilities. To preserve the integrity of
these features, a number of sululiuns are available to
increase accessibility. Typical solutions include regrading,
incorporating ramps. installing wheelchair lifts, creating
new entrances, and modifying doors, hardware, and
thresholds.

Regrading an Entrance. In some cases, when the entrance
steps and landscape features are not highly significant, it
may be possible to regrade to provide a smooth entrance
into a building. If the existing steps are historic masonry,
they should be buriud, whenever pussible, and not remayed
{See Figuse 6).

Incorperating Ramps. Permanent ramps are perhaps the
most commaon means (o make an entrance accessible. As a
new feature, ramps should be carefully designed and
appropriately located to preserve a property’s historic
character (See Figure 7). Ramps should be located at public

Fipury & Frtremies cun by regraled b mehe 2 Fuilding acorsmible a¢ homg
= oo sqereificund bisdfacstse fetires il be deitropod omd 2 Iinthyg s e
buildine's Bisderd chavacter o proerond Th Himoghtim ;.'.l'|.1||‘1'.' {adm
Worltealing, Missachiset i, i made aceriaikle By regrading e Th

stk il 1) Meatos Caral K. Jolmeion & Associate

entrarnces used by everyune whenever possible, preferably
where there is minimal change in grade. Ramps should
alstr be located to minimixe the luss of historic features at
the connection puints-—porch railings. steps, and win-
duws--and should preserve the overal) historic setting and
character of the property. Larger buildings may have
below grade area« thal can accommuxdate a ramp down io
an entrance {(See Figure 8). Below grade entrances can be
considered if the ramp leads 1o a publicly used interion,
such as an auditorium. or if the building is serviced by a
public vievator. Ramps can often be incorporated behind



Floure 8 A new belou reimp provides acoess 1o Lake MacDonald
Thomas Jest

Lwige in Clacier National Park. : e
tustoric features, such as cheek-walls or railings, to mini-
mize the visual effect (See Figure %),

The steepest allowable slng for a ramp is usually 1:12 (8%,
but gentler slopes should be used whenever possible to
accommaate people with limited strength. Greater
changes in elevation require larger and longer ramps to
meet accessibility scoplng provisions and may require an
intermediate landing. Most codes allow a slightly steeper
ramp for historic buildings to overcome one step.

Ramps can be faced with a variety of materials, including
wood, brick, and stone. Often the type and quality of the
maierials determines how compatible a ramp design will be
with a historic property (See Figure 10). Unpainted
pressure-ireated wood should not be used to construct
ramps because it usually appears temporary and is not
visually compatible with most historic properties. Railings

Figure 10. Yais brick fdes aceess fo 1. Anne’s Episcopal
wrch i Annapalis, w nd. Iis design is compotible with the
historic binlding. Photo: ity V. Dervsdson,

should be simple in design, distinguighable from other
historic features, and should extend one foot beyond the
sloped area (See Figure 11).

Ramp landings must be large enough for wheelchair users,
usually at least 5 feet by 5 feet (152.5 cm by 152.5 em), and
the top landing must be at the level of the door threshold.
It may be possible to reset steps by creating a ramp to
accommodate minor level changes and to meet the
threshold without significantly altering a property’s
historic character. If a building’s existing landing is not
wide or deep enough to accommodate a ramp, it may be

Figur: 11. Simple, contemn railings that extend beyond the
st ‘llllh'.lm!flk mnwmb.kwwfhuﬁ"rsﬂﬂnslrkl cheracler nﬂm
butlding. Phote: Jester.

necessary to modify the entry to create a wider landing.
Long ramps, such as switchbacks, require intermediate
landings, and all ramps should be detailed with an
appropriate edge and railing for wheelchair users and
visually impaired individuals.

Temporary ar portable ramps are usually constructed of
light-weight materials and, thus, are rarely safe or visually
compatible with historic properties, Moreover, portable
ramps are often stored until needed and, therefore, do not
meet accessibility requirements for independent access.
Temporary and portable ramps, however, may be an
acceplable interim solution to improve accessibility until a
permanent solution.can be implemented (Sce Figure 12),



installing Wheetchair
Lifts. Platforms lifts
and inclined stair lifts,
both of which
accommodate only one
persont. can be used to
overcome changes of
elevation ranging from
three o 10 feet (9 m-3
mj in height. However,
many States have
restrictions on the use
of wheelchalr lifts, so all
" applicable codes should

be reviewed carefully

. before installing one.

Figure IZ. The Smithsonian Instituiton  Inclined staiy lifts,

tnstalied @ temporary rarmp om it i whee
visitor's center to aﬁ’w m'l:liw In 33‘,?0? :gl.:tfmm ,l;P a

e approprinic permanen! 1AM gt of stairs, may be

employed selectively.
They tend to be visually intrusive, aithough they are
relatively reversible. Platform lifts can be used when there
is inadequate space for a ramp. However, such lifts should
be installed in unobtrusive Jocations and vnder cover to
minimize maintenance if at all possible (See Figure 13). A
similar, but more expensive platform lift has a retracting
railing that lowers into the ground, minimizing the visual
effect to higtoric properties (See Figure 14). Mechanical lifts
have drawbacks at historic properties with high public
visitation because their capacity is limited, they sometimes
cannot be aperated independently, and they require
frequent maintenance.

Considering 2 New Entrance. When it I3 not possible to
modify an existing entrance. it may be possibie to develop a
new entrance by creating an entirely new apening in an ap-
propriate location, or by using a secondary window for an
opening. This salution should only be considered after ox-
hausting all possibilities for modifying existing entrances
{See Figure 15),

Reirofitting Doors. Hisloric doors generally should not be
replaced, nor should door frames on the primary elevation
be widened, ax this may
alter an important
feature of a historic
design. However, if a
building’s historic doors
have been removed,
there may be greater
latitude in designing 2
compatible new en
trance. Most accessi-
bility standards require
at least a 32" (82 cm)
clear apening with man-
ageable door opening
pressures. The most
desirable presery ation =
solutlon to improve fairibdlin FEabun v fiscd
accessibility is retaining . 0o st ot
his'oﬁ" d““rﬁand slamsrd e Arddorl midbordads, Shinlded
upsradins the door th kafticr 1 erk. thy lif _.'
pressure with one of bt iy et
several deviees. Auto- | T T
matic dovr openers

Readily Achlevable Accessibility
Modifications

Many accessibility solutions can be implemented easlly
and inexpensively without destroying the significance
of historic properties. While it may not be possible to
undertake all of the modifications listed below, each
change will improve accessibility.

Sites and Entrances

* Creating a designated parking space,

¢ nstalling ramps.

® Making curb cuts.

Interiors

* Repuositioning shelves.

» Rearranging, tables, displays, and furniture.

* Repositioning telephones.

» Adding raised markings on elevator control buttons.
* Installing flashing alarm lights,

* Ingtalling offset hinges to widen doorways.

* Installing or adding accessible doot hardware.

* Adding an accessible water fountain. or providing a
paper cup dispenser at an inaccessible water fountain.

Restrooms
* Installing grab bars in tuilet stalls.

¢ Rearranging, toilel partitions to increase maneuvering
space.

* Insulating lavatory pipes under sinks to prevent
burns.

* Installing a higher toilet seat.
*« Installing » full-length bathroom mirrar
* Repositioning the paper towel dispenser.




Figure 14. At thr

Licutenmtt Governor's

ﬂm‘a» in Franifort, 7
tucky, a vetracting lift

th u::?rsbﬂkd o

neinimize the visual

oz dhig Ristoric bui

Figure 15. A new:
enlrance 1o e
eleralor ipbhy e
places ¢ vundew ar
Faneuit Halt oy
Boston, Masws-
chusetts. The new
entranve is appro

priately differen-
haied ;M e
historic design,
Photo; Paui Holtz.

{operated by push buttons, mats, or electronic eyes) and
power-assisied door openers can climinate or reduce door
pressures that are accessibility barrlers. and make single or
double-leaf doors fully operational {See Figure 16).

Adapting Door Hardware. If a door apening is within an
inch or two of meeting the 32” {81 cm) clear opening -
requirement, it may be possible to replace the standard
hinges with off-set hinges to increase the size of the door
opening as much as 1 1/27 (3.8 cm). Historic hardware can
be retained in place, ur adapted with the addition of an
automanc opener, of whirh there are several types. Door
hardware can also be retrofitted to reduce duor pressures.
For exampi, friction hinges can be retrotitted with ball-
bearing inserts, and door closers can be rethreaded to
reduce the door pressure.

Altering Door Thresholds. A Joor threshold that excecds
the allowable height. generally 1/2* (1.3 em), can be altered
or removed with one that meets applicable accessibility

| F:"—

Figure 16. During the rehabilitation of the Rookcry tm Chzcago, the
originm mmn:em toas modified o rm‘;fr &n m:mxe mtmuﬁ Two
revolving doors were with a Hew one flankesd by new doors. onr
of whvich is operated with o push-plale door epener, Pholo; Thomag Jester,

requirements. If the threshold .. deemed to be significant, a
bevel can be added on each side to reduce its height (See
Figure 17). Another solution is to repiace the threshold
with one that meets applicable accessibility requirements
and s visualty compatible with the historic entrance.

Moving Through Historic Interiors

Persons with disabilities should have independent access to
all public areas and facilities inslde historic buil . The
extent to which a historic interior can be modified depends
on the significance of lis materials, plan, spaces, features, and
finishes. Primary spaces are often more difficult to modify
without changing their character. Secondary spaces may
penerally be changed without compromising a building’s
historic character. Signs should clearly mark the route to
accessible restrooms, telephones, and other accessible areas.

Instatling Ramps and Wheelchair Lifts. If space permits,
ramps and wheelchal lifts can also be used to increase
accessibility inside buﬂdinﬂg&e Figures 18 & 19).
However, some States and localities restrict interior uses of
wheelchair lifts for life-safety reasons. Care should be taken
to install these new features where they can be readity
accessed. Ramps and wheelchair lifts are described in detail

on pages 4-5,

Upgrading Elevators, Elevators are an efficient means of

roviding accessibility between floors. Some buildings
ﬁaw existing historic elevators that are not adequately
accessible for persons with disabilities because of their size,
location, ar detailing, but they may also contribute to the
historical significance of a building. Significant historic
tlevators can usually be upgraded to improve accessibility.
Control panels can be modified with a “wand” on a cord to
make the control panel accessible, and timing devices can
usually be adjusted.

Retrofitting Door Knobs., Historic door knobs and other
hardware may be difficult to grip and turn. In recent years.
lever-handles have been developed to replace door knobs.
Other lever-handle devices can be added to existing
hardware. If it Is not possible o appropriate to retrofit
existing door knobs, doors can be left open during
operating hours (unless doing so would violate life safety
coxdes), and power-assisted door openers can be installed. It
may only be necessary to retrofit specific doorknobs to
create an accessible path of travel and accessible restrooms,



be retained in the process of making

Threshold Modifications modifications. For example, larger restrooms
€an sometimes be reconfigured by relocating
or combining partitions to create an

R gl accessible loilet stail. Other changes o
b frrescbiie consider are adding grab bars around toilets,
v esstvoked covering hot water pipes under sinks with

insulation tc prevent burns, and providing a
sink, misror, and paper dispenser at a height
suitable for wheelchair users. A unisex
restroom may be created If it is technically

oty fostanad infeasible to create two fully accessible
wiood OF Ot rescrooms. or if deing 80 would threaten or
cachcditin 1:12 gope witting threhold destroy the significance of the building. It is

important to remember that restroom
fintures. such as sinks, urinals, and partitions.
may be histeric. and therefore, should be
preserved whenever possible,

Modifying Other Amenities, Other
amenities inside historic buildings may

ew EONe require modification. Seating in « theater. for
thvnehold example, can be made accessible by
removing some seats In several areas (See
Figure 21). New seating that is accessible can
also be added at the end of existing rows,
either with or without a level floor surface,
Readily removable seats may be installed in
wheelchair spaces when the spaces are not

io create level iveshold existing trvemold required to accommodate wheelchair users.
L Historic water fountains can be retained and
el BB . Ff R new, two-tiered fountains installed if s
r e | permils, If public telephones are provided, it
may be necessary to install at leaxt a Text
Telephone (1'F), also knuwn as a

Telecommunication Device for the Deaf
(TDD) {Sev Figure 22). Historic service
comnters commonly found in banks, theaters,
and hotels generally should not be altered.

It is preferable to add an accessible counter
on the end of a histork counter if feasible,

Flgore 17, Threshodds that rrcend allmsabde heights can be modified seoeral ouss (o inerme Mndlﬁed oF "iew munmshnuldmiex‘m
cresuilility. Spurce. Llniem Fademal Arcessibility Stavdard (LIFASS Retroftt Maemil U [91.5cmlinh».‘i;:ht.

Modifying Interior Stairs. Stairs are the primary barriers
for many people with disabilities. However, there are some
ways to modify stairs to assist people who are able to
navigate them. It may be appropriate to add hand rallings
if none exist. Railings should be 1 1/4” (3.8 cm) in diameter
and return to the wall so straps and bags do not catch.
Color-contrasting, slip-resistant strips will help people with
visual impairments. Finally, beveled or closed cisers are
recommended unless the stairs are highly significant,
because open risers catch feet (See Figure 20),

Building Amenities

Some amenities in historic buildings, such as restrooms,
seating, telephones, drinking fountains, counters, may
contribute to a building's histuric character. They will often
require modification to improve their use by persons with
disabilities. In many cases, supplementing exsting amenitics, Figriee 18 Suminasteicnl riswsps gl the Muayflisive Finge) in W kit
rather than changing or removing them, will increase access WLL JHVIG iy 1100 ftey & e St T SR e D
and mintmize changes to historic features and materials. i v e A ke ey i e e
Upgrading Restrooms. Restrooms may have historic

fixtures such as sinks, urinals, or marble partitions that van




MAKING A HISTORIC BUILDING ACCESSIBLE

of Lhe rerrabelibed o
nary cleoatinn, @ vt paobilic enfrunce uaks
b e .4-|.‘|:..-||"..-5.-||'.:.'.'- Autamaty

FOMOy jie @ conimdy rudene As ™

b, Novstbesd T Sanda Ana, Colifivrmig, yen sifibiliited in bt
Tio preserse the buslding 5 pe

Ther Oty Cowntly Conorthiniis
th eif sy Dl tartesd nameeroe sod ol s Ll [ e Al A m A LTI T ]
T Har reur efezalum b TR SpMADS Ay fowwifeed A U (h) Feaads fo Pl gy asiiole isdbramre Dhatd cum
Y Muodificatamrs to mirror frotwnes also o reaied i sl Tororede an deoesatile patl of Frotiel :‘;"q:'Fllrr,{n'- d) gvry it led on doace
LRy diwes sovvr setitrasdedd e sidade the oo prosssine Bl the | kel dtvreiddds o) redfirord theer
it aicrsi il Festrooms 1Y), The orteinal stoirguy, ailick bas
1o

that Bwied marroner Muts 37 frstes K1 3l
o4 cmy) Thet provect arcfiifect wlsp comaeried @ glorerogme il iir 4
to Hoe ey sty Vol v ovegrrund wlioator sous wserdidod wanh

Al to upereoxrmnfely 1A inck
peet grilfuued, wes mialy meoee gereaiils b apipdicineg slip-sesetbantt rossee bapr o
irwend e Rrnes . alorpn Dighds_ dnyd Hiwr rrdicator< Pliobis: Mifoed Wayrie Domglidson F AL




MAKING HISTORIC LANDSCAPES ACCESSIBLE

To successfully incorporate access into historic landscapes.
the planning process is similar to that of other historic
properties. Careful research and inventory should be
undertaken to determine which materials and features
convey the landscape’s historical significance. As part ol
this evaluation, those features that are character-defining
(topographical vaciation, vegetation, circulation,
structures, furnishings, objects) should be identified,
Historic finishes, details, and materials that also contribute
to a landscape’s significance should also be documented
and evaluated prior to determining an approach to
landscape accessibllity. For example, aspects of the
pedestrian cinculation system that need to be understood
include walk width, aggregate size, pavement pattern,
texture, relief, and joint details. The context of the walk
should be imderstood including its edges and surrounding
area. Modifications to surface textures or widths of
pathways can often be made with minimal effect on
significant landscape features (a} and (b).

Additionally, areas of secondary importance such as
altered paths should be klentified — espucially those where
the accessibility modifications will not destroy a
landscape’s significance. By identifying thuse features that
are contributing or nonwntributindg. a sympathetic
circulation experlence can then be developed.

Atter assessing a landscape's integrity, accessibility
solutions can be considered. Full access throughout a
historic landscape may not always be possible. Generally,
it is easier 10 provide accessibility lo larger, more open

a.+ o sgproce accessibility 1n Buston’s Enovald Neckiays Pavks.
slandard asphait pirving e rrplﬁ;rﬂ in selfrctea u;m“i‘ unth an ':'mbrddrd
aggregme sijoce Nl 1s pore in keeping withy tie landdseapy - hictori
mprn"f:mr ma Charles Birnbaum,

1b.) The Friendly Carden at
Ranchos Los Alemiles. ¢
historic vstate waify

designed garden in
wrr’a‘gnm Calijorn, va»
rtade accessible with

limited w:'-frninslnf its
#YISTItY approtch paih.
Phote: Ranchey Loe
Alaptites Foundation

sites where there i5 a greater variety of public experiences,
However, when a landscape 15 steep, it may only
be possible to make discrete portions of & histaric landscape
accessible, and viewers may oniy be able to experience the
landscape from selected vantage points along a prescribed
pedestrian or vehicular access route. When defining such a
route, the interpretive value of the user experience should
be considered; in other words, does the route provide
physical or visual access to those areas that are critical 1o
understand the meaning of the Jandscape?

The following accessibility solutions address threr
common lal:gscape situations: 1) structures with low
integrity landscapes: 2) structures and fandscapes of equal
significance; and, 3) landscapes of primary significance
with inaccessible terrain,

1. The Honnewell Vigitors Center at the Amold -
Arboretum in Jamaica Plain, Massachusstts, was con-
structed in 1892. Its immediate setting has changed
considerably over time (c). Since the existing landscape
immediately surrounding this structure has little re-
maining integrity, the new accessibility solution has the
latitude to integrate a broad program including site
origntation, circulation, interpretation. and
maintenance.

The new drsign, which has few ornamental plants.
references the original planting design principles, with
a strong em on form, color, and texture, In

contrast with the earlier designs, the new plantings
were set away from the facade of this historic building,

Hunnewel Vistior': Crittes

before vehabilitation, 1= caling M
aftcred lmulscapes. Phate: [ennifer fonss. Carol R johinson a

associates

{d.) Hunnewell Vistiors Conter s entrance folimuong rehatilitation,
tltegrating an aceessible path (left), platform, and new steps Photo.
harles Birnbanm

in



allowing the visitor to enjoy its architectiiral detail, A
new walk winds up the gentle earthen berm and is
vegetated with plantings that enhance the interpretive
expegience from the point of orientation (d). The new
curvilinear walks also provide a connection to the
larger arboretum landscape for everyone.

2. The Eugene O’ Neill Natlonal Historic Site overlooks
the San Ramon Valley, twenty-seven miles east of San
Francisco, California. The thirteen-acre site includes a
walled courtyard garden on the southeast side of the
Tao House, which served as the O'Neill residence from
1937-44 (e}. Within this courtyard are character-
defining walks that are too narrow by today’s
accessibility standards,dyet are a character-defining
element of the historic design. To preserve the
ﬁ;rdm‘s integrily. the scale and the characteristics of
the original circulstion were maintained by creating o
wheelchair route which, in part, utilizes reinforced
turf. This route allows visitors with disabilities fo
experience the main courtyard as well,

3. Morningside Park In New York City, New York,
designed by Frederick Olmstead, Sr., and Calvert Vaux
in 1879, is sited on generally steep, racky terrain (f).
Respecting these dramatic grade changes, which are
only accessible by extensive flights of stone stairs,
physical access cannot be provided without destroying
the park’s integrity. In order to provide some
accessibility, scenic overlooks were created that
provide broad visual access ta the park.

fe.s This view <o the new 1 inforoed turf path it the Eugene O'Neill
National Historic Site thut preserved the narme Histovic Path, Phalo;
Patricio M O'Donneli,

Figure 19, Inclined lifts can sometimes overcome interior of
elevation where space i limited. This fift in Boston’s Faneuil Hall
eravted dccess tu the floor and stagr level of the Siale Room. Phoio: Paul
Holtz.

Considering a New Addition as an Accessibility
Solution

Many new additions are constructed specifically ta
incorporate modern amenities such as elevators, restrooms,
fire stalrs, and new mechanical equipment. These new
additions often create opportunities lo incorporate access
for people with disabililies. It may be possible, for
example, to create an accessible entrance, path to public
levels via a ramp, lift, or elevator (See Figure 23). However,
a new addition has the polential to change a historic
property’s appearance and destroy significant bullding and
landscape features. Thus, all new additions should be
compatible with the size, scale, and proportions of historic
features and materials that characterize a property (Sec
Figure 24),

New additions should be carefully located to minimize
connection points with the historic bullding, such that if the
addition were 1o be removed in the future, the essential
form and integrity of the bullding would remain intact. On
the other hand, new additions should also be conveniently
located near parking that is connected to an accessible route
for people with disabilities. As new addlitions are
incarporated, care should be taken to protect significant
landscape features and archeological resources. Finally, the
design for any new addition should be differentiated from
the historic deslgn so that the property’s evolution over
time is clear. New additions frequently make it possible to
increase accessibility, while simultancously reducing the
level of change to historic features, materials, and spaces,

11



(Raq i S

ol by

ol ¥ | [ =

Fit Ty Bare

10 heghanst
Spmaenbie Dl

Figwne X2

Frgupe 26 In oredmisy sényadvoms of moy be sppreepeiaie o modyfo s b bz

ittty fr meraoihe miphl b fu o remenits Whrneser paagbly, il e

Fetres bl v ivgid (e i adllemng e peteminls Jr'." sty Femineaing HFAL Betral Marrizs)
heforn swberans Sonree LIPAS Keleoftl Aesinis

Ameriars sl @y friepiones shvuld be of ferght fhar
L o ek Churids 9 sy aememifies aap b adapind
sl effect om hivbors matfermle. Satfores, anid spotoe

Sl

Wheelchair Secing Dispersed Throughout Seating Area

33 x 48" space o

sirucghs wiisslchoi

A0 x 66" rrilclaci i
pagihon fof o
whaeelchals: omi!
iy chicirs ar insto
movalde chaoirs

60" x 48°

- rn!uBtrTI_, EEJHTTE@

Y TV

Sisssssssanih Y aussanel,y_ |
suansaEnssn . /snennnaman)
IO (OGO \
IO On  OOEOrormon
GERUABREERE IIrariTn
e ":s OIIIroam
HE :T"'."T:::__LU
ITT n"Lrn MO n
Caanunansss it cassasnns 2
ARRRANRENER
IO

oo, R
O TITITD

N\

Thedter Style Sedling

additional shgle/
dauble wheelchalr
spaces moy be
provided using
removable seatls

65" x 48" back or
frorvd row posfion
for two wheei-
chiirs: ormil theao
oHar (parked
wieatchors shodd
not obstruct other
pedestrian roffic)

cisler width must aliow
passoge of wheeichal
usars; fire codes should
be consultad to deter-
mine requited width

i foeriomrs g 4 alt

waliug Wk should b Conow'ted be din



Fudeul Accessibility Laws

acomaibility codes. the following frders| sccesaibility laws are
curmentiy in effect:

Archllectursl Barriens At (1960)

The Architectural Barriers Act stipulaies that all

designed, constructed, mnd aliered by the Tederal Government,
or with federal asiatance, must be sccessibde. Changes made to
federal bulldings inust nuet the Uniforn Federal Accesasbility
Stndards (UFAS). Special prvisions are induded in UFAS for
historic buildings that would be threatened or destroyed by
mum“wmﬁ; Figure 23, News aalditioo 10 histors buildings ten be dessgnad L increas

) acoesgibiiiy, A et adifitiw finks feo adpicent busldmgs wsed for e
Rehabilitation At (1973} Alheny, New' Yerk, Visllor's Cenber, and imompentles o avorss bl

dtlrniee, et ronies . @il dfeisiu Phitbey Clitie A T
The Rehabilitation Act requires reciplionts of Foderal finmncial ' prge. Photec Lithe ARt
assistinoe W0 make their programp and acbvities accessible 1o
everyone. Recipients are aliowed o make their properties
acorssible by their building, by movinag programs snd
Activities fo ible spaces, or by making othet
acommaxdations

Americans with Disabilivies Act (1940}

Wﬂnﬂtmpﬁmu&hmmﬂm

Act (ADA) requirements. To ihe greatest extient

possible, historic tallkdings must be as acoossible as non-histon:c
Hovrves, it may not be possilble foe somw kisoric

buildings.
propertivs 10 meet the general scomalbility reguiremerits.

Undu'mlﬂuﬂh: ADA, State and focal governments mast
remave accossibility barriees clther by shifting services and
programs b saoessible bulldings, or by making allegation
rabsting ings. For inMance, 4 Ecensing office may be moved
from a second fipos b an accessible lirst floor space, or if this is
pud Basible, 2 mall service might be provided, Hieever, State
iend loeal gorvernamend facilities that have historic preservation s
theis muin biitoric museus. historic
‘State capitols ol fours—must give priceity 1o physical
accemsdbility.
Eincher Tithe I of the: ADIA, ownsets of “ public aooommodathon*
(theaters, restauranta, retail shops, private museums) must make

“readily achievable” changes: that s, changes that can be casily
accomplished without much experve. This might mean installing
a ramp, ereating acoesible parking, adding grab bars in
bathrooms. or madifying door hardware. The requirement to
remave barriers when it s "readily achirvable”™ o an onguing
respotikibility. When alterations, including restoration and
rehabnlitation work, aro made. spevific scoessibility raquinemients
afe trigpened.
Recognising tw national intesst in proserving hisiomic
;ﬂﬂpﬂtiﬂ. Congress established allermative reduiremenits lor

ies that cannot be made acoessible without “theatening

o ing” thelr significance. A commiltation prrocess i
outlined in the ADA's Accesaibility Cuidellives for ownes of
hiitoric properties who bellisve that making specific acorsaibility
modifications wpuld “theoaten or distroy ™ the significance of
their property. In these siustions, after consuiting with persans
with disabilities and disability ceganteations, building ownens
shoutld contact the Stile Historic PPreservation Officer (SHPOY) to Figire M Urii vl wibni o i
determine if the special accessibiliny provisdons for historic Wi Iy (T el aTatie wiliaoe B
properties may be used, Further, i it is dettrmined in
corsuitation with the SHPO that compliance with the minimum
roquiremenis wonlld also “Bucation o destrov™ the significance of
tho property, alternative methods of aocess, such & bome
detivery and audlo-visual programs, may be omed

Lic}



Conclusion

Historic properties are irreplaceable and require spevial care
to ensure their preservation for future generations, With
the passage of the Americans with Disabilities Act, access to
historic properties open to the public is a now civil right,
and owners of historic properties must evaluate existing
buildings and determine how they can b2 made more
acoessible. It is a challenge to evaluate properties
thoroughly, to identify the applicable accessibility
requirements, to explore alternatives and to implement
solutions that provide independent access and are
consistent with accepted historic preservation standards.
Solutions for accessibility should not destroy a propurty’s
significant materfals, features and spaces, but should
increase accessibility as much as possible. Most historic
buildings are not exempt from providing accessibility, and
with careful planning, historic properties can be made more
accessible, so that all citizens can enjoy our Natlon's diverse
heritage,

Acknowledgements

Thomas U jestes i an Architectutaf Historian with the Prescrvation Assintance
[xivision of the National Park Servie Sharen © Park. ALA. s the Semnn
Historical Archilect with the Pregrvation Assistance [ivmsion, Natwna) Fask
Service

thaark o ; 1y Wb LA, sl |t

14

Additional Reading

Ballantyne, Duncan 5. and Harold Russell Associates, Inc.
Accommuodation of Disabled Visitors al Historic Sites in the
Nntinnal Park System. Washington, D.C.: Park Historic
Architecture Division, National Park Service, US.
Department of the Interior, 1983,

Goldman, Nancy. Ed. Readity Achievable Checklist: A Survey
for Accessibility. Boston: Adaptive Environments Center,
1993,

Hayward, Judith L. and Thomas C. Jester, compilers.
Accessibility and Historir Preseroation Resource Guide.
Windsor, Vermont: Historic Windsor, Inc., 1992, revised
1993,

Jester. Thomas C. Preserving ihe Past and Making It Accessible
Jor People with Disabilities. Washington, D.C.:
Preservarion Assistance Division , National Park Service,
U.S. Department of the Interior, 1992

Parrott, Charles. Access io Historic Bulldings for the Disabled.
Washington, D.C.: U.S. Department of the interior, 1980

Secretary of the Interor’s Standards for the Treaiment of
Historic Properties. Washingion, D.C.: Preservation
Assistance Division, National Park Service, U.5.
Department of the Interior, 1993,

Smith, William D. and Tara Goodwin Frier. Access fo
History: A Guide to Providing Access io Hisloric Buildings
Jor Peaple with Disabilities. Boston: Massachusetts
Historical Commission. 1989,

Standards for Accessible Design: ADA Accessibility Guidelines
TADAAG). Washington, D.C. U.S. Department of Justice,
9,



Clty of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Pemitor Review#:. COA23-000017

Permit or Review Typs: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 24 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Fielding Construction
Address: 400 Piedmont Ave, 400
Clty/State/Zlp: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (240) 7274679
Email: fieldingconstruction01@gmail.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Fielding Construction

Contect: Eliot Flelding

Address: 400 Piedmont Ave, 400
City/State/Zlp: Cumberiand MD 21502

Phone: {240) 727-4679

Email: fleldingconstruction01@gmail.com

Date of Appllcaticn: 03/13/2023

Work Description: (narrative box)
Certificate of Appropriateness for 24dWashington St. Work Is for the rebulld of front porch with hand rall acress the right side
toward parking lot. Rall will have custem spindles, cap and base. Paint to match.

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



fiB,

Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information/Staff Report
By Ruth Davls - Rogers

COA23-0000§7
Address: 24 Washington Street
Project Contact: Flelding Construction/Ellot Flelding

Project Summary:

This proposed project involves rebuilding the deteriorating porch of the Emmanuel House

Property Description:
This property is located in the Washington Street Historic District and the bullding is recognized as historic by the State

of Maryland (AL-IV-016). This historic district consists of a six-block stretch of this prominently sited thoroughfare that
includes much of the City of Cumberland’s most significant civic, religious, and residential architecture. This wide street,
with brick sidewalks shaded by old-growth trees, is architecturally and historically significant. These structures
represent the heyday of Cumberland, when the city was the second largest in the state (next to Baltimore) and was
recognized as an important center of industry and transportation.

This house, located at 24 Washington Street, retains many of its original exterior features. It is a two and a haif story
brick structure which stands on the southerly side of the street between Greene Street and East Prospect Square in the
Washington Street Historic District. It Is often referred to as the Emmanuel House. It has sharply pitched hip roofs with
small dormers and crowned with metal crestings. According to tradition, it was erected for the Millholland family. James
A, Miltholland purchased the property in 1879. The Vestry of Emmanuel Parish acquired the property and house In 1960
and presently used the building for offices and classrooms. Emmanuel House is representative of domestic architecture
of the Second Empire Revival style.

Staff Summary:

Porches are among the most vulnerable components of an older building. As they are generally constructed of wood,
they are susceptible to rotting, sagging, deterioration and freeze-thaw cycles. They are also often modernized with
unsympathetic alterations that use inappropriately contemporary materials. For these reasons, many original porches
have not survived, making the conservation of those remaining more important.

The proposed porch replacement is compatible with the City of Cumberland Design Guidelines if it is replaced with
exactly the same materials, mouldings, bevels, accents and paint color. Scope of work proposes using Azek composite
decking and adding a handrail with spindles (design of spindles and handrail not provided). Design guidelines allow for
synthetic material on a case-by-case basis if the new material matches what it is replicating.

Applicable Guldelines:

Identifying, retaining, and preserving porches, and their functional and decorative features, is important in defining the
overall historic character of the building and district. The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this
application can be found In the chapter titled Design Guidelines for Porches - Guideline 33, 34 and 35.




Eliot Fielding 400 Piedmont Avenue 240-727-4679
Cumberiand, MD 21502

RESPECT

ssmeen FIELDING CONSTRUCTION vems.
www fieldingconstruct.com » MHICE 105208

1 Iackupthepomhwoofmdsetroofon(4—5)2x6Thaces Demooﬁ‘ﬂleenhredeck,
joists and dump, RemovelOO”(partlaldemo)ofthccolumnsﬁomthedeckupand
comtheundermde

2. Reframe with a new 2x12 joist layout to meet code with 3 sections of joists put together
with beams and extra posts to hold the beams. Wrap the build with a pine skirt, painted to
finish. Close in the under porch openings with a lattice build to keep critters and debris
out. Paint to match the original. Reset/replace the electrical boxes and GFI outlets. As
shown in the drawing.

3. Install Azek 3"x12’ tongue and groove composite decking. 26°x12’ Wood grain top.
Color: _ - www.timbertech com (Choose porch)

4 Rebuﬂdpos:sﬁomi”mnemmmhtheongmﬁlposuwithexactmmhingbwelmd
accent trim pieces. Set a 4x4 post inside the old decorative top posts for all 6 of them.
This will hold the load and then wrap the posts in 2 pieces. Three sides put together and
thenpieoethesingleboardmclosethccolumnPaimwmmhtheoﬁginalbuﬂdColm"

5. BuﬂdacustomhmdmﬂacrossthenghtmdemwardtheparhnglotCustomspmdles,
cap and base. Paint to maitch and design TBD,

6. Touch up any mortar work that needs it.

7: Apply for permits and have each step inspected as needed. I'll cover permit and -

inspection costs.
"Total Iabor $27,000.00 and Materisls $17,000,00 = $44,000.00

I propose hereby to furnish matesials and labor — oumpleteinaocordanoewithabovespedﬁcmms,fwtbcm
of ‘Totsl Price: $ 44,000.00

5% down to secure your summer start date (None refundable if yon decide to cancel): $2.250,00
About 40% payment before March 1% to purchase the materials at curreat cost; S17.000.99
50% payment the day we start construction: $21.500,00

Final remainder payment at completion: $3,250,00



Eliot Fielding 400 Piedmont Avenne 240-727-4679
Camberland, MD 21502

For the Iast 2 years our Market has had a 35% material price Increase right before spring hits with the
demand for these prodwcts going up in our region, It*s better to lock in these purchases before March 1st
to avoid the price lncrense. This s & precantionary step to keep the contract price fixed.

Above includes all taxes, labor and materials:

All materials are d to be specified. All work to be completed in workmanlike manmer by licensed
contractors according to standard peactices, Any aiteration or deviation from above specifications invoiving
mmmuwmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
estimate. All agreements sent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire,
tosado and other necessary insurance. We have our own liabilfty insutence. In'the event Fielding
Construction is not paid according to the terms of the contract, the home owner will be liable for attorney fees
mmymwmwmcmmmemmmm

Acceptance of Contract - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted.
You are authorized to do this work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Date of acceptance:
Bayer X e _.,_._.;.. .




iy il

N | I;’:-H"lh







—l L

WA

e

S e il

x
=
= T O 4 SR

e

F.il

i

I

|




oy
5

ESTIMATE #414 84 LUMBER CO.
02/23/23 11:34 AM PAGE 1
NAME:  FIELDING CONSTRUCTION STORE: 0929 - LAVALE #0929
CODE:  0443092900-000-000 ADDRESS: 14700 NATL. HWY
ADDRESS: 400 PIEDMONT AVE PHONE: - (301) 689-8402

"~ CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 ASSOCIATE: JASON WOOLARD
PHONE: (240) 727-4679 . . FAX: EST DATE: 12/21/22 START: / /
PROJECT: Gmwan~n\ &
< THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT > #414 CUSTOMER COPY
_____ P.0.S# QY DESGRIPTION  PRICE EXTENDED T

1. 88400 AZEK T&G PORCH FLOORING
2. 88405 104 COASTLINE 3"X12' 54.84 5703.36
SLATE GRAY IS LESS AT $51.96 EACH
4. 8936800 2 FLN200 FLOOR CLEAT 2IN 1M 54.75  109.50
5. 2121671 4 2X12X16 #1 TREATED GRD CNT  39.31  157.24
6. 2121271 8 2X12X12 #1 TREATED GRD CNT  30.58  244.64
7. 2121071 36 2X12X10 #1 TREATED GRD CNT  24.57  884.52
8. 5412066 288 5/4X12 BULLN PP TRD 4.71 1356.48
9. 9927700 32 LUS210Z (50) 3.04 97.28
10. 5531205 1 NLODSHDG-R (4) . - . 27,80 27.80
11. 841701 24 1/2X8 ANCH BOLE w -, LIRS, 5,60
12. 1121619 1X12X16 PRV T A @ -3 gz
A 5
6.28. 718,00

3
13. 6061007 1 |
14. 3410100 40 60 HANDTEREY

3 AsAesz; K
4

15. 6322957 P atr s 13804 “108:02
16. 12345 0000004+ #REATED, LATTICEARS.*. 87 .50 146 80

ggﬁg;b%ﬁg RD Nﬁ'[GEﬁ o8 85 :"'95".35
18, 4683513 1 . )
19. 9915620 1 3" PREMAM DECK 1AW 254BET - ,ms-.ﬂg " 20689
20. 2061601 1 2XGX1G/HBTR KB SPF 1440 1A MO
2. 2041601 4 2x4x15 mBTR lpz $PF L 832 BA.28




iy

ESTIMATE #414 84 LUMBER CO.
02/23/23 11:34 AM PAGE 2
NAME: ©  FIELDING CONSTRUCTION STORE: 0929 - LAVALE #0929
CODE:  0443092900-000-000 ADDRESS: 14700 NATL. HWy
ADDRESS: 400 PIEDMONT AVE PHONE: ~ (301) 689-8402
CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 ASSOCIATE: JASON WOOLARD
PHONE: (240) 727-4679  FAX: EST DATE: 12/21/22 START: / /
PROJECT:
< THIS IS NOT A RECEIPT > #414 CUSTOMER COPY
------ P.O.S.# QY  DESCRIFTION eRick Boeey T
22. 5912560 1  SDWS22300DB-RSD (6) .30 s30T
23. 5912570 1  SDWS225000B-R50 (6) 47.84  47.84
24. 680135 12  LN-903 VOC HEAVYDUTY 1002 4.47 53 64
25. 30000 1 DELIVERY SERVICE 40,00  40.00
2. 29000 1 FUEL SURCHARGE 1000 10.00
_______ - SUBTOTAL  $9.838.61
TAX  $587.32
e OTAL - $10.425.93
e = i chimees —=weerzz——== =
e-'.' ‘.'1:. LR |
-"'!";::'.

el e

he ,-‘-‘"'_ﬁ'ul_.'- ¥
e R

"‘.'- .'.—.'" N .. Yy h...'?"i el 1T 1 F

T LR Ty e et

B4 LUNBER CO. ST IMNEE rRicING #0L15Y
m.,."—*-\--: u., ";::‘.If 1.‘?'..-:---\:£:'r5‘

REGULAR UNIT PRICES ARE SURJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT mm?m.mﬁk-ﬁms FOLLOWING DATE OF ESTIMATE.
. SALE PRICES ARE IN EFFECT ONLY UNTIL THE END OF THE ADVERTISED SALE PERIOD.
+ CUSTOMER DEPOSIT OF FULL AMOUNT OF ESTIMATED TOTAL PRICE WILL RENDER UNIT PRICES FIRM FOR 30 DAYS EROM DATE GF DEFOSIT,
84 LUMBER CO. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ACCURACY OF TAKE OFFS FROM DRAWINGS OR BLUEPRINTS OR THAT THE PRODUCTS LISTED WILL BE
SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE CUSTOMER'S INTENDED PROJECT. CUSTOMERS SHOULD HAVE QUALIFIED ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT REVIEW ALL QUANTITIES.
. THIS ESTIMATE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT OF SALE OR GUARANTEE AVAILABILITY OF ANY PRODUCT LISTED.
6. ALL PRICES QUOTED BASED ON TOTAL PACKAGE PRICE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE IF TOTAL PACKAGE NOT PURCHASED OR CONTENTS OF PACKAGE CHANGE.

N e

o

For this project, call Maggie's Mgmt LLC dba 84 Insurance for a quote on Builders
Risk Insurance at 877-866-1384 Opt. 1 Ext. 2165 or visit 84insurance.com.

Maggies Management, LLC is a Tlicensed insurance producer and is a separate entity from
84 Lumber Co. 84 Lumber Co. is not Ticensed to and does not sell insurance.



94NJE3} SLI0ISTY Aty saydjewr souereadde [reaso pue 9eos ‘az1s ‘TeLiajemz
M3u 3ty J1 s158q 9520-£q-958D B UO SqRMO[TE 3q LM [PLIeIEW ogopuig o

"PIIUIWNIOP ST 38N L[1ES AN} JO IOUIPIAD
SS9[UN s3pensn[eq pur suunjod yarod uo asn Joj S[qissumaad jou arw
sBures preoq [ejuozLioy pue sSumres uoxr ‘sumnjoo uosi-je[ «

*asn snowmaad
3} S[EdASI VUSPIAD OLI0ISTY ssa[um  sjzoddns yodod eamonns
QISIA Uo 3sn Jop Siqrssimsed jou auw syun Lruosem pue Kruosew
pamod Ja1o ‘gaxuco parnod TYO0Jq dJPMOUCO ‘summnioo adig «

"a3ep A[Ie0 Ue 32 Pasn o I8NOY Siy3 UO pasn £[fesLioysiy
I3 S[ELI2JEUI B3O WY} PAURTINIOP 3 UED 1 Ssa[un ‘suonepuncy pue
sdos Supnpur sped [emmongs pue S[re3op yodod oy poom asp p

SIN3BaY dLI03s1Y a3 03 Buoeds pue ‘uonodord Syord ‘odeys
‘9z1s yoyeur 0} Kressaoou aseym sSurres pue s3sod Sussiu soeday o

d|qussod se Jusureuso pue ‘uoniodod ‘STeLIajent
oUolsIY o Jo yonwx se dosy Yaessaosu si uonwIoisar Jgo aredax J q

“JqIsed) azaym Jurppng mnof uo doogs 1o yozod suioysty oY) ureuepy B
SHANLVEL HOYOd OTHO.LSIH TUOLSTY 6§ ANITAJIND

"Te13p [exmoayose pue ‘adeys Joox sdays ‘sopensnieq ‘s3sod Surpnpou
‘PoAIRs31d 5q pmoys a30eed [esausS aioy Y, 9008 PUE Y[emspis aif} 0} Juowa[a
9[eos upmIny v aptaoid pue speys spiaoad Loy y umssem Surpning Jorduns e ysureSe
198 Quawa Surp(ing sAneI00op pue [ensia yumodun ysour ayy usyo axe Lap
pue way Lojdmo sSupomp jo safdys I8 3soury ‘adeoss3aans s pooyaoqySiu e jo
aumes) Suruysp Loy st sdequad suxe sayaod ‘puepsaqung Jo v fequapIsaL ay) ug

S3Yd104 J0J saurpapmy) uSisa(q

Wil e ._...__“ | g vt Tumpog

|
Ll

HJHU0d V 40 STHNLVIA ONINLIAQ HALOVAVHD

pusfirepy ‘puepequin) 10§ saurppny ufsag
SANTTAAIND NOISAA IOTUISIA NOLLVAYAS T d



"adf} amxes a3 jo sFurp[ng S0 UO punoy
3801} 0} Je[Iuls J3JORIBYD B u paudisop aq 3snm yorod mau oyy, «

‘sad£y Sutp(ing Jepums wo
JOLOSI(Y Y} UL JIIYMIS]D 381X Loy} asaym pue yosod & panyesy A[reord£y
o3 2d£y Supring e 0 sBucpeq asnoy ayy J1 poppe aq Lew yosod mau Vv q

WBWNOOP STY U PILIDSIP SUCHIPPE J0J SIUTRPINS Yoeqras
3y} pue 3pod Suruoz puepaquM) 33 £q parmbai se ‘Uononnsuco Mau pue
SUCHIPPE 10} SOUIPPMS YIeqIas JUCL] A UNPLM [Te) 03 Youod oy MO[fE 03
RGNS }ouqlas pIek juoy e aAry 3snmx uonsanb ut Jof 10 asnoy Sy, ‘e

SHHOHOd MIN 9% ANI'TIAIND

"sone.mB3yuos yoxod ouozsry arpy
Ysm3unsip o} sdjay sty 1, readde ppom yosod P3PRYS © §B YOI ‘SaA[asuIaif}
sjustmde yatod ouolsny iy wewy Iuep seadde pmoys amsopua YL
‘Jussedde puw poureyurew st youod o3 Jo uLIo} SLIOISTY 943 3e1)} o8 sSurpres
pue s3sod Sun.aoddns aip wogy pessaoes aq 0] 3P UGS 10 INSO[UR
a uSsep ‘yosod o0y B 03 susatos Surppe a0 Sutsopus waypp,

"OdH 21 £q paSenoostp st sayouod Juosy Suniae 10 Sursopus qesouald uy
SNOLLVOLAIGQONW ANV SNOLLIAAV HOYOd 98 ANI'TAAIND

"uBssp ot AprdunsoA0 30u op K[PEIPAUCY) 1 I SI5YIO UO J0 asnoy
In0£ uo 5q 0} UMOWY 10U 2IIM JBY) FIUSTID[S SALEIOIP 36N J0U O]  «

J[qISE3} JOAIIDYM AINJEJ) OLIOISTY Y3 O} Je[TUNS S[ELINBWL 95} «

"[e39p puE wLIO} yoq Ul yarod aLiolsty oy yojem
0 31 300.08U033 ‘)red ut 1o oYM ur L1essaosu st Juswaoceidas yorod 1 e

SHHOYOd LNIWIDV'IdTY #¢ ANITIAIND

06 ade] - ¢ sndeg)y

“Butpying 213 jo 21438 pur uSisap ap 63 [wIrdL} sanyeay o
I03SIT PUB UTEJAL OF £43UMO 52F2.M0OUS DJF] S, “UIIPOUI PUE SLICISTY
‘poq FrEIRp Yadod semovusas jo aSuel IpLa ® 81 LYY i98 IUTPPID

\y 1

“Burprs opoygudls at parpeays usaq aawy sTeIIp
Yaaod a Jo e ‘suontodosd pue Smssen [[eIar0 2p suryas ypuod agy
ySnoy T, varmea) yaod sissTy jo Jusunean sfqensapun) 168 uTEpmY

puriny ‘purpIqUM) Jo§ sauppepmns) udwagy
SANTTAQIND NOISAA LOTULSII NOLIVAYRSAHI



Burping jo 5d£) stp. yo uSmwep atp
s Lpusogrudie youod pasopus uy ypaod paesFan s oy Sumpemp
£} mopeBunq & jo samyesy uwytodan 350w 3 Jo JuQ 98 UEPMY

"PasOIUR 3 J0u pmoys Lay 1, “9pIs 9y3 0) punore usqyo pue asnoy ai jo
UOLY IQUS Y3 §50.108 UeX PUE 30918 3Y) pase} yosod urem sy, "asnoy
3} Jo ouenus a1 303304d A[restaoisty setosod ‘pueptaquny uy «

LD 213 uy sSuIp[ing uo purnicy sayssod
JO suoisusunp pue UoHEIUSLIO [eordA) a urejuTewt ‘Surppng moueugy o

O
EE l—

uIEpME sy} e[oLA pnom Yauod Juogy pasopud
ue nq Lnus Surppng owolsty sy surepuTEw yarod uado uy -yasod
Mmau v Suneoo] uaym Lnus Suipping OLIO)STY 3} 2IN0SqO J0U O] «

PUNIAIe}Y ‘pUvpaquIn) 30§ souyRpIng ulmeqy
SANITAQID NOISHA LOTULLSIA NOLLVAYASTH ]



N, R. FIELD SHEET T o

[7. DESCRIPTION

(Check Onw)

CONDITION
Excellent ] Geed_ (] Feir [ Deteriorated ] Ruins [J Unexposed [
(Chevk One) {Check One)
!
NTEGRITY Altared [ Unaltered K7 Moved [ Original Site [}

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHY.SICAI. APPEARANCE

Emmanuel House, which serves as rectory and church
offices, is a large brick 'Victorian' structure having a
central tower flanked by a peaked mansard roof of slate.
The 'tower' is the dominant feature of the house, for the
main (2) sections of the building are attached to (or
grow out of) it at right angles. This gives the house a
slightly Italianate-villa plan which is heightened by the
porch across the front, the semi-octagonal oriel-bay
window, and the tower ltself with its triple round head
widows at third storey level —- features of the Italianate
style. The decorative treatment is relatively simple,
being mostly constructional, however, the variety of windoy
sizes, shapes, and placement give the impression of some
variety. The attic windows are dormers (gabled), there
are the three tower windows already mentioned, and the
front windows have various drip moldings and different
lengths —— most windows being long and narrow. The main
cornice consists of bricks set at an angle with gouged,
stocky brackets; shorter, fatter brackets form the porch,
oriel, and tower roof cornices. The ridge of the roof(s)
. is lined with decorative iron work. The tower forms a
‘ transitional step between the tall church and courthouse

towers.

338

SNOILONALSNI



N. . FIELD SHEET AL-TE -A- 014

8- SIGNIFICANCE ]
PERIOD {Check One or More as Appropriate) |
Pre-Columblan [ 16th Century [ 18th Century [J 20th Century |
15th Century [ 17th Century ] 19th Contury 3]
[SPECIFIC DATEIS) (If Applicable andKnown) . 1860 *T(0as [ 2]
AREAS OF 81GNIFICANCE {Check Ons or More ae Appropeiate) T
Aber igineal Education (| Palitical O Urban Planning |
Prehisterie O Engineering (] Religion/Phi- Other (Specity) =
Historle O Industry O losaphy (] a_r_chite.m_
Agriculture O Iavention a Science O |
Art | Landscape Sculpture O I
Commerce | Architecture ] Social/Hyman-
Communications [ Literature [} itarien a
Conservation O Millrary | Theater (|
Musie ] Transportation [} |

INSTRUCTIONS

STATEMENT OF BIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Eic.) |

Emmanuel House is a restrained and dignified version of
the High Victorian urban mansion, although set off from the
usual examples of that style by not being wood or employing
lots of it for decoration. Using motifs from a variety of
styles -- Emmanuel House might be called "Franco-Italianate-~
Victoriana" -~ the total effect 1s one of picturesqueness '
with soldity. |

The house fills an important position on Washington Street
and its light putty-colored brick is a good foil to the
dark stone of Emmanuel Church.

~ ‘. . i 1

i L\ » 7 1 RS VRN S \ BT ()I'J.fr}!s




AL-TL- A -0ié

¥.: MAJOR BIBLIDGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Rev., J. Finley Cooper, Rector

1. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PRNOPERTY

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER FOINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LEBE THAN oNE ACRE

—

CORNER LATITUDE I LONGITUDE LATITUDE [ LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Secends Degress Minutes Secends D-irut' ‘Minutes Secends
NW -] . - ] ] L) -] [] ] -] ’ »
NE -] [ ] -] ll - ]
| SE -] (] - o [ [
[ sw -] ] [ ] -] 1] -
{LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROFERTIES OVERLAPFING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | COUNTY . cobE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
BTATE: CODE | COUNTY! coog
—_—
|
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CoDE
E—

11.: FORM PREPARED BY.

NAME AND TITLE!

William Morzan

ORGANIZATION

Department of Art History

DATE

| June 8, 1970

STREET AND NUMBER:

University of

CITY OR TOWN:

Newarlk

12, STATE LIAISON OF#ICER CERTIFICATION

CObE

I'e
NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaizon Officer for the Na-
tional Historlc Pregervation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89.665). 1 hereby nominate this property for inclugion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evalusted sccording to the criterla and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommendad
level of significance of this nomination ls:

Nationa! ] State [ Local [J

Nuame

Title

Date

I heraby certify that this property is included In the |
Nationa! Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The Naticnal Register

Date

338

SNOILONYLSNI



Lsrare HaTylend EToaE AR B UG IORVEY
county Allegeny . INVENTORY
TOwH G‘mbﬂrlﬂm “c"""uFojlt
STREET WO. Cumberlend T "€ CEURCH HOUSE (EMMANUEL EFISP.))
24 Waghington Street
omwnar ownes Hopswall Hebb DATE ORPEMSOR TAN (Oinger-bresd trim)
owiGwal USE Home STYLE
rrEseNT ownvEr Emmanuel Eplscopsl ARCHITECT
rrEsenT ustBancetional., Chureh | SYILOEF
wALL CONSTRUCTION Erick 1 BOB LIBRARY OF CONGRESS ULE
WO. OF sTORILS [
¢ MOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGHIFICANCE SND DESCRIP TION OPEN TO PUBLIC

Puilt by Hopesall Hebb

Listed in Art Book of Homes and Bulldinegs of Allegany Gounty
eg ths Millholland House s vosssHiatory Houage Flle,

Jameas 1. Johnscn,Sr., K.P.

pr. Frank A. Davis, who discovered "Weshington's Well" in bis
front yard and had it reconstrugted on the original ailte of Fort
Cumberliand. fTwo men olimbed down the wall and found pre-revolutl
ey muaksets, & sabre, & ona-pound cannon and other carmmon balls.,
Tha cennon balla ware taksn to Fort McHanry, Beltimors,Hd.,--thus
cgusing & mejor loss of some of Fort Cumberland history.
«oLendmearks, Allagany County Dy Harel Groves Hansrote
June &, 1870, Gusrdlan Kewspsaper.

{(slatasd to be torn dosn, 1870)

IS PHYSICAL CONDITIOR OF STRUCTURE  Focenpered sl

. L
9‘.‘:1#‘

* o=

= 7
i
i R q F-"’“

I8/ 5

N yF )

LY QS A CHeRL

-3‘ l'“‘dr—{,l'f Bk

@ E—WASHir 4 Tw ST 5 W
& LOCATION MAP (Plon Optienal}

PUBELISHED SOURCES (author, Title, Pages [Pe MMME, MLAPIE J3 mrvie vr rEd sre 1k GaRT
tnt - RERQRDS. PHOTOS, ETC.
:B‘é@é y ;QRQ 11aping sbout Dr Heral Groves Hesnsrote,Chelrman
l-_‘uzf;"i;}fm:n': WD o Marylsand Historical Trust
Rvim- - 4L 2 Bgo, .Pre tion BEoclet
o H.BLH. 239 5cns Qovnty. Mdo o o
DaTEOF Recorc Lob. &, 1270







TOAL [IA10 oty Jaye
£1eyuipawmmy Jejndod Eus gajqs ajAIE
aJjduy pucas Y} Ul I[N ERA IEnoy
Y] 'S[EAH g UOGTIEP[lOSUCY) JO PROI[FRI
1202 31} ‘pROIIEY PUBISGRIN.) puE JIAI)
#3025 3Y) Jo JuSPIEId GBI PUR GLYT
U [¥0) GORERI[OSUD]) PYa] "y sallsy "vale
ay uy Audmod 2o 153318 ot ‘fuwdmon)
1800 wWOlIBpi[OsmO) oY} U} Sieayjjo
ok J9IN] FY pUR ay [OY '0Le] puncre
PUBIIOQIIIN "V sowmer Aq j1jjaq sem 3]
Jured U) 25w © S| IMOH PUVHOYIIIN YL

818 8113 o 204438
[Ran3}da}{gdIe JBWI0] oY) Joj aswImOYs
€ UMD 133N§ UoBujysep, "sawoy ag1e]
U} SATAE J93)E] M} PaINES} puw ‘gImoas
#0213 1.5 unmmod ayy jo poyrad ayy
‘SBIMUaD QIenuIA) £[1ed pue [JUIajeun
@je] 2q) U J1ING L4 $JINWWNIIE 50N
"padofus pus paigidsip aq p[nod GEos
40U 21} dxaga ,‘Moy FUINI018 YIS,
f.pueIaqun) swedaq 108 uj Pans agl,
J02N)S uoAUTSEA UC SOWOYy MEIoqe]a
pue agael 3[Ing AF0 Adu aY) Jo Luvl

"§IIJJ0 [830] 0] SURIIRIOE S]qeNs Fuj
-{99[2 pue SILNENPU] PUE Duuq [CIo] J0J
SI0]0a1p SusIuin} ‘Aunmmod 3y uel
‘£11e)uUcsEd puw ‘)jEIs [EQjULIBqNS Po
-J9[LWN38 8} SILNSNPUI M0N0 IR YA
PAEID0ESR 3T04 JBIY sIT[ImE] Jo dnouf w
‘ay(1® uw Padonpoad Ansnpuy Jo mois Iy,
"AB[[BA X2 £,250100 Lgiean Uy Sujoi
1800 jo Jmawdo]3Asp 3} PuB JIJUI UOH
-Ell0deuRes] ¢ 4% LjUunwimod a3 Jo Juam
-dojesep o) woxy awwd Yaord “Lpidea
a3 Lfjuno) Lfuedeljy pue puejiaqun)
‘Jep 11A1) ay) Fajaolio) s1eak ayy Ul

7¢

_ f!l.il!_ _iln:nn..ﬂpm_

910 - - TL- 7Y






